# **Global Survey ICPD Beyond 2014 COUNTRY QUESTIONNAIRE** Name of Country / Territory: Federal Republic of Germany Name of Global Survey Coordinator: Thierry Kühn Email address(es): **Phone number(s) – Landline: Mobile:** Fax(es): + **Interview date(s): Brief summary of Global Survey completion process:**

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1: POPULATION, SUSTAINED ECONOMIC GROWTH AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT (CHAPTER III)	4
SECTION 2: POPULATION GROWTH AND STRUCTURE (CHAPTER VI)	10
Addressing the needs of adolescents and youth	10
Addressing ageing and the needs of older persons	17
Addressing the needs of persons with disabilities	25
Addressing the needs of indigenous people	32
SECTION 3: URBANIZATION AND INTERNAL MIGRATION (CHAPTER IX)	38
SECTION 4: INTERNATIONAL MIGRATION AND DEVELOPMENT (CHAPTER X)	44
SECTION 5: FAMILY, WELLBEING OF INDIVIDUALS AND SOCIETIES (CHAPTER V)	53
SECTION 6: REPRODUCTIVE RIGHTS AND REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH (CHAPTERVII) AN	
HEALTH, MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY (CHAPTER VIII)	09
SECTION 7: GENDER EQUALITY, EQUITY AND EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN (CHAPTER	(VI
SECTION 7. GENDER EQUALITY, EQUITY AND ENFOWERMENT OF WOMEN (CHAITER	
SECTION 8: POPULATION, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATION (CHAPTER XI)	96

	ACRONYMS
AIDS	Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome
ASRH	Adolescent Sexual Reproductive Health
CD	Communicable Disease
CEDAW	Convention on the Elimination of all forms of Discrimination Against Women
CRC	Convention on the Rights of the Child
CSCs	Citizen Service Centers
BCC	Behaviour Change Communication
EmOC	Emergency Obstetric Care
FBOs	Faith Based Organisations
FGM/C	Female Genital Mutilation/Cutting
GBV	Gender-Based Violence
HIV	Human Immunodeficiency Virus
ICPD	International Conference on Population and Development
(held in Cair	o Egypt in 1994)
ICPD+5	5 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the ICPD (which was marked in 1999)
ICPD+10	10 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the ICPD (which was marked in 2004)
ICPD+15	15 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the ICPD (which was marked in 2009)
IDP	Internally Displaced Person
INGO	International Non-Governmental Organisation
M&E	Monitoring and Evaluation
MDGs	Millennium Development Goals
MSM	Men having Sex with Men
NCD	Non-Communicable Disease
NDS	National Development Strategy
NGO	Non-Governmental Organisation
ODA	Official Development Assistance
OiC	Officer-in-Charge
PETS	Public Expenditure Tracking Survey
PoA	Programme of Action
PLHIV	People Living with HIV
PMTCT	Preventing Mother-to-Child Transmission (PMTCT) to HIV
PRSP	Poverty Reduction Strategy Paper
QSDS	Quantitative Service Delivery Surveys
RHCS	Reproductive Health Commodity Security
SRH	Sexual and Reproductive Health
STI	Sexually Transmitted Infection
VCT	Voluntary Counselling and Testing

# SECTION 1: POPULATION, SUSTAINED ECONOMIC GROWTH AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT (CHAPTER III)

Questions related to the implementation of the ICPD in section 1 of the enquiry do not relate to the situation in Germany, a country with a very high level of human development and an ageing and shrinking population. The relationship between population, sustained economic growth and sustainable development, in the context of the ICPD, relates to population growth. Germany does not have a national policy with a mission regarding the aforementioned matter. However, the German federal government implemented a process to develop a coherent policy strategy to maintain economic growth despite the demographic change expected to take place over the next decades. Ecological sustainability has already been implemented as a fundamental goal of German policy and consequently, the new demographic strategy will regard it as one of its guiding principles (see http://www.demografiestrategie.de).

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s): Frank Swiaczny, Researcher Name(s) of institution(s)/department(s): Federal Institute for Population Research

E-mail address(es):

General remarks:

Fax(es): Interview date(s):

Phone number(s) - Landline: Mobile:

1.1. Does the country addresses the interaction				
1) Yes ☐ 2) No ☐ ( <i>if no</i>	o, skip to 1.3)			
1.2. If YES, please primplementing the polivear of inception/revision	icy, programme an			
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing the interaction between population and sustainable development	Туре	Status	Main responsible institution	Implementation timeframe or year of inception/ revision
a)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted		
b)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted		
c)	1) Policy	1)Drafted		
d)	1) Policy	1)Drafted		
e)	1) Policy	1)Drafted		

	3)	Strategy				
1.3. Has the obetween popu	•			ddress issues re	lated to the intera	ection
<ol> <li>Yes</li> <li>No</li> </ol>	if no, sk	kip to 1.5	)			

1.4. If YES, please indicate the name(s) of the institutional entity(ies) and the year of establishment.

(1)	(2)
Other institutional entities addressing issues related to the interaction between population and sustainable development	Year of establishment
a)	
b)	
(c)	
(d)	
e)	·

 $\textbf{1.5.} \ \textbf{Addressing ICPD} \ \textbf{issues} \ \textbf{regarding in the national context during the last five (5) years.}$ 

#### See general remark

(1)  ICPD issues related to the interaction of population and sustainable development	(2) Was this issue addressed in any existing policy/programme/strategy or through an institutional entity? If yes, in which one(s)?	(3) Was budget allocated to this issue?	Has the country taken concrete implementation n measures to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule 3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule
a) Eradication of poverty with special attention to income generation and employment strategies	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗔 3 🗔 4 🗔
b) Strengthening food security	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗔 3 🗀 4 🗀

c) Promoting Environmental resources management	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
d) Reducing territorial inequalities	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
e) Achieving fair trade relations	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 2 3 4
f) Improving solid Waste management	1) Yes Name	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
g) Foster sustainable resource use and preventing environmental degradation	1) Yes Name	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
h) Address the population trends/dynamics in ecologically vulnerable areas.	1) Yes Name	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
i) Address the implications of population trends in large urban agglomerations	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
j) Addressing the needs of people living within or on the edge of fragile ecosystems	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
k) Other , specify	1) Yes \( \sum \) Name 2) No \( \sum \)	1) Yes	1) Yes	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀

1.6. Areas of progress in addressing issues related to the interaction between population and sustainable development.

Among the issues related to the interaction between population and development that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.

IC	PD issues regarding no	pulation and sustainable development of relevance to the national context
a)	Name of the issue	philation and sustamable development of relevance to the national context
٠.,	(mentioned in	
	question 2.5 above)	
b)	Key achievements	
c)	Facilitators*	
d)	Barriers*	
*See	e list of facilitators and b	arriers in the questionnaire interviewer's guide
bet for	ween population and the next five (5) to ter	tional context, what are the most relevant issues regarding the interaction sustainable development, that the country considers priority for public policy in (10) years? Cite up to five (5) issues.
	general remark	
		action between population and development that should receive further public t five (5) to ten (10) years
a)		
b)		
d)		
e)		
		arried out research on population dynamics for planning purposes at ational level in the last five (5)years?
	1) Yes	e national level only, please cite report(s)
		e national and at the subnational level, please cite report(s)
		/bevoelkerungspyramide/
		e/cln_032/nn_1065342/BBSR/DE/Veroeffentlichungen/Analysen/2012_
_ 3	013/Bd9.html 3) Yes	ne subnational level please cite report(s)
reg exa	arding the following mples.	located resources for research and capacity development for research g population-related issues in the last five years? If YES, provide ably in research. Universities and research institutes are highly engaged in work
		ver, the government does not finance own projects in this subject area itself.
Al	location of resources for	research and capacity development for research regarding population-related issues
	' '	s and prepare population projections / scenarios
1)	Yes Cite example(s).	

2) No 🗌
b) Linkages between population and poverty
1) Yes  Cite example(s)
2) No 🗌
c) Linkages between population, the environment and natural resources
1) Yes
2) No [
d) Linkages between population trends and sustained economic growth
1) Yes Cite example(s)
2) No [
e) Linkages between population trends and employment
1) Yes  Cite example(s)
2) No [

1.10. If yes, on a scale of 0 to 5 where 0 is low and 5 is high, to what extent has research on population dynamics informed resource allocation decisions?

Low					
0	1	2	3	4	5

# 1.11. If yes, on a scale of 0 to 5 where 0 is low and 5 is high, to what extent it has informed other policies /strategies?

Low					High
0	1	2	3	4	5

1.12. Name up to three civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of sustainable development. Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

See general remark

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activities conducted
a)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Youth Groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
b)	1) National NGO		1) Service Delivery	

	2) International NGO 3) Youth Groups		d Data Collection and Policy Formulation	거		
	4) Academic/research		Raising and social mobilisa	tion 🗏 📗		
	,		and legal counsel			
	centers	6) Education a		HI		
	specify	9) Other, spec		H I		
	1) National NGO	1) Service Del		<del>~~</del>		
	2) International NGO		d Data Collection	H I		
	3) Youth Groups		nd Policy Formulation	ΠI		
	4) Academic/research		Raising and social mobilisa	tion 🗌		
	centers		and legal counsel			
	9) Other,	6) Education a	nd training			
	specify	9) Other, spec	ify			
	1) Yes					
int ass cou		examples where the goal the provision or receing tainable development. It well as the name of the reci	pt of financial and ist the name(s) of pient country/govern	l/or technica f the dono	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou	2) No  14. Name up to three (3) ternational cooperation visitance in the area susuntry/government unit as we pe of international cooperation (1)	examples where the goat the provision or receivation and the name of the recipion and the activities conduction	pt of financial and list the name(s) of pient country/govern acted.	l/or technica f the done ment unit, th	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou	2) No  14. Name up to three (3) ternational cooperation visistance in the area susuntry/government unit as we pe of international cooperation (1)  Name of country and	examples where the grant athe provision or receivation and the name of the recipion and the activities conduction.	pt of financial and ist the name(s) of pient country/governucted.  (3) Type of international	l/or technical for the dono ment unit, the dono dono dono dono dono dono dono don	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou	2) No	examples where the goat the provision or receivationable development. I will as the name of the recipion and the activities conduction and the activities conduction and government unit receiving	pt of financial and list the name(s) of pient country/govern acted.	l/or technica f the done ment unit, th	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou	2) No  14. Name up to three (3) ternational cooperation visistance in the area susuntry/government unit as we pe of international cooperation (1)  Name of country and	examples where the grant athe provision or receivation and the name of the recipion and the activities conduction.	pt of financial and ist the name(s) of pient country/governmented.  (3)  Type of international cooperation	l/or technical for the dono ment unit, the dono dono dono dono dono dono dono don	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou	2) No	examples where the goat the provision or receivationable development. I will as the name of the recipion and the activities conduction and the activities conduction and government unit receiving	pt of financial and ist the name(s) of pient country/governmented.  (3)  Type of international cooperation	l/or technical for the dono ment unit, the dono dono dono dono dono dono dono don	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou typ	2) No	examples where the goat the provision or receivationable development. I will as the name of the recipion and the activities conduction and the activities conduction and government unit receiving	pt of financial and ist the name(s) of pient country/governmented.  (3)  Type of international cooperation  1) Financial 2) Technical	l/or technical for the dono ment unit, the dono dono dono dono dono dono dono don	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou typ	2) No	examples where the goat the provision or receivationable development. I will as the name of the recipion and the activities conduction and the activities conduction and government unit receiving	pt of financial and ist the name(s) of pient country/governmented.  (3)  Type of international cooperation  1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify   9) Other, specify	l/or technical for the dono ment unit, the dono dono dono dono dono dono dono don	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou typ	2) No	examples where the goat the provision or receivationable development. I will as the name of the recipion and the activities conduction and the activities conduction and government unit receiving	pt of financial and ist the name(s) of pient country/governmented.  (3)  Type of international cooperation  1) Financial	l/or technical for the dono ment unit, the dono dono dono dono dono dono dono don	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou typ	2) No	examples where the goat the provision or receivationable development. I will as the name of the recipion and the activities conduction and the activities conduction and government unit receiving	pt of financial and ist the name(s) of pient country/governmented.  (3)  Type of international cooperation  1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify 1) Financial 2) Technical 2) Technical	l/or technical for the dono ment unit, the dono dono dono dono dono dono dono don	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass cou typ	2) No	examples where the goat the provision or receivationable development. I will as the name of the recipion and the activities conduction and the activities conduction and government unit receiving	the name(s) of pient country/governmented.  (3)  Type of international cooperation  1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify 1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify 1) Financial 1) Technical 1) Technical 1) Technical 1) Financial 1 1) Financial 1	l/or technical for the dono ment unit, the dono dono dono dono dono dono dono don	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311
int ass courty;	2) No	examples where the goat the provision or receivationable development. I will as the name of the recipion and the activities conduction and the activities conduction and government unit receiving	pt of financial and ist the name(s) of pient country/governmented.  (3)  Type of international cooperation  1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify 1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify 1	l/or technical for the dono ment unit, the dono dono dono dono dono dono dono don	al or	<b>K1]:</b> Referat 311

# SECTION 2: POPULATION GROWTH AND STRUCTURE (CHAPTER VI)

Mobile:

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s):

Addressing the needs of adolescents and youth

Name(s) of institution(s)/department(s):

E-mail address(es): Phone number(s) – Landline:

Interview date(s):

b) Plan of Action 2011 of the

the Protection of Children and

Exploitation

Federal Government of Germany for

Teenagers from Sexual Violence and

Fax(es): +

2.1. Does the country have needs of adolescents and implemented?						
1) Yes ⊠ 2) No ☐ ( <i>if no, skip to 2.3</i> )						
2.2. If YES, provide the name, the type, status, the main institution responsible for implementing the policy, programme and/or strategy, the targeted population groups and the implementation timeframe or the year of inception/revision.						
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	
Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing the needs of adolescents and youth (10-24 years)	Туре	Status	Main responsible institution	Targeted population groups*	Implementation timeframe or year of inception/ revision	
a)JUGEND STÄRKEN	1) Policy	1)Drafted 2)Implemented 🖂	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior	socially or otherwise disadvantag ed young people	2008-2013	

1) Policy

2) Programme 
3) Strategy

1)Drafted ☐ 2)Implemented ☒ Federal

Family

Affairs,

Senior

Citizens, Women and

Ministry for

German

society

2011

			Youth		
c)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			
	2) Programme	2)Implemented			
	3) Strategy				
d)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			
	2) Programme	2)Implemented			
	3) Strategy				
e)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			
,	2) Programme	2)Implemented			
	3) Strategy				
*See targeted populat	ion groups list in the questionnai	re interviewer's quid	0	•	

See targeted population groups list in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

2.3. Has the country estab	blished any	institutional	entities	to address	issues	regarding	the	needs	of
adolescents and youth (10-	<b>24</b> years)?								

1) Yes	$\boxtimes$
2) No	$\square$ (if no, skip to 2.5)

#### 2.4. If YES, indicate the name(s) of the institutional entity(ies) and the year of establishment.

(1)	(2)
Institutional entities addressing the needs of adolescents and youth (10-24 years)	Year of establishment
a) "I-Kiz – Zentrum für Kinderschutz im Internet" (German Child Online	2012
Protection Centre)	
b)	
c)	
d)	
e)	

#### 2.5. Addressing ICPD issues regarding the needs of adolescents and youth (10-24 years) in the national context during the last five (5) years.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
ICPD issues regarding adolescents and youth (10- 24 years)	Was this issue addressed in any existing policy/programme/strate gy or through an institutional entity? If yes, in which one(s)?	Was budget allocated to this issue?	Were concrete implementation measures taken to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient  2-behind schedule  3-on schedule  4-ahead of schedule
a) Creating employment opportunities for youth	Yes ⊠ Name_ Drittes Buch Sozialgesetzbuch (SGB III)      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes 🛭 2) No 🗌	1) Yes \( \subseteq \) Describe \( \subseteq \) 2) No \( \subseteq \) (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
b) Addressing the adverse effects of poverty on adolescents and youth	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe 2) No (Go to the	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀

			next issue)	
c) Addressing the violence, exploitation and abuse of children, adolescents and youth, including sexual exploitation and commercial sexual exploitation	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
d) Instituting concrete procedures and mechanisms for adolescents and youth to participate in the planning, implementation and evaluation of development activities that have a direct impact on their lives	1) Yes ☐ Name 2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
e) Ensuring that adolescents and youth have the same rights and access to sexual and reproductive health services, including HIV prevention services	1) Yes \( \sum \) Name 2) No \( \sum \) (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗀
f) Collecting age and sex disaggregated data on the socio-economic status of adolescents and youth	1) Yes Name	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
g) Other, specify	1) Yes  \[ \] Name 2) No \[ \]	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀

#### $\textbf{2.6.} \ \textbf{Achievements in addressing issues related adolescents and youth (10-24 \ years).}$

Among the issues related to the needs of adolescents and youth  $(10-24\,\mathrm{years})$  that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.

ICPD issues regarding the	needs of adolescents and youth (10-24 years) relevant to the national context
a) Name of the issue (mentioned in question 2.5	2.5 a) Germany's policy for creating employment opportunities for youth contains in particular two pillars, the dual training system and measures to support trainees and
above)	the training market.  I. The dual training system
	1. The dual training system

Successful integration of young people into the labour market is one of Germany's key policy objectives. In contrast to almost all other countries, career entry in Germany mostly begins with a training place in the dual vocational training system. Dual system means that the young persons receive practical training in a company and theoretical tuition at a vocational school on one or two days a week. Familiarity with the in-plant work processes and practical skills and theoretical know-how acquired in the company and in school over a period of 3 years ensure the supply of adequately skilled workers. There are about 350 training occupations which are regularly adapted to current developments. The dual system is one of the main reasons why youth unemployment in Germany is fairly low.

### II. Measures to support trainees and the training market 1. Training Pact

The Federal Government concluded a training pact with the central associations of German business and the Conference of Ministers of Education and Cultural Affairs. This pact contains a broad range of voluntary commitments aimed at improving the general conditions for vocational training.

#### ${\bf 2.}\ Assistance\ and\ support\ from\ the\ employment\ services$

#### a) Prevention

Assistance provided by the German employment services is tuned to the young person's life course; it may be preventative in nature and as such start when the young person is still at school.

Its core element is vocational counselling and orientation which is offered nationwide beginning already in the year before the young people leave school. In addition there are internships in companies (for approx. 2 weeks) and partnerships between schools and companies.

A fairly new element, which ties in well with the preventative approach, is the long-term mentoring of low-performers to facilitate their transition from school to training. A "mentor", accompanying at most 20 pupils from the year before they leave school well into the stage of vocational training, shall help to better prepare the young people for the choice of a career and to stabilise them so that they acquire school-leaving qualifications and do their training.

#### b) Placement into training

Employers and people looking for a training contract can use the placement services of the employment service.

#### c) Support for disadvantaged young people

Some of the school leavers need additional support. These are mostly young people with learning impairments, social disadvantages or disabilities. But in part these are also school leavers with average or just below average school attainments who did not manage to get a training place in a company.

The support provided by the employment services has substantially helped to keep youth unemployment down. In 2011, the employment services spent about 3 billion Euros to support young people in the process of transition from school to training. The aim of these efforts is to improve the individual's opportunities for training. Some school leavers do not succeed in getting a training place and therefore receive support in the transition phase. Such support is provided by different players (education, employment, business).

School leavers who fail to make the transition to vocational training directly can take part in pre-vocational training programmes to prepare for regular training. These programmes are run by educational providers commissioned by the employment services. The duration of these programmes is normally 10 months. The young participants can learn basic skills and know-how in 2 to 3 occupational areas (e.g. wood and metal working, painting, home economics). Integrated socio-pedagogical assistance is meant to support the process. In addition they are taught theoretical knowledge relating to these occupations and helped to overcome general knowledge

	deficits if necessary. As far as possible these measures should include internships in companies which may facilitate the transition to training.
	Moreover, the employment services sponsor long-term internships in companies for
	periods of six to ten months. Young people for whom even pre-vocational training
	programmes are too demanding are offered low-level services to bring them closer
	to the training and labour market. The aim is i.a. to help them to learn how to
	structure their day.
	<b>Budget:</b> As already stated, the employment services spent about 3 billion Euros to
	support young people in the process of transition from school to training per year.
	Training companies invest an annual gross amount of 15.3 billion Euros in securing
	sufficient numbers of young skilled staff, most of which (9.5 billion Euros) is spent on personnel expenses for trainees. Net costs show that training is worth the effort of
	companies: After deduction of the trainees' productive contribution, the annual costs
	amount to 3.6 billion Euros. The Länder spend a good 3.1 billion Euro each year on
	the equipment and operation of part-time vocational schools.
b) Achievements (cite the	It is not possible to rate an overall progress covering all of the mentioned measures.
reports)	Some of them like the mentoring program for low-performers (transition from
_	school to training) and the introductory training were evaluated with good success.
c) Facilitators*	Involvement of private sector
d) Barriers*	
*C 1: , CC :1: , 11	

2.7. Considering the national context, what are the most relevant issues regarding the needs of adolescents and youth (10-24 years) that are anticipated to receive further public policy priority for the next five (5) to ten (10) years? Cite up to five (5) issues.

Issues regarding the needs of adolescents and youth (10-24 years) that are anticipated to receive further						
public policy priority for the next five (5) to ten (10) years						
a) Child online protection and media literacy						
b)						
c)						
d)						
e)						

2.8 Has the country conducted an assessment/situation analysis on the needs of adolescents and youth (10-24 years) at the national and/or subnational level in the last five (5) years? IF YES, cite the report(s).

1) Yes \( \text{ At the national level only, cite the report(s)} \)	
2) Yes At the subnational level only, cite the report(s)	
3) Yes At both the national and at the subnational level, cite the report(s)	
4) No 🔲	

2.9. Name up to three (3) civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of adolescents and youth (10-24 years) over the past five (5) years.

<sup>\*</sup>See list of facilitators and barriers in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activitie s conducte d
a) jugendschutz.net	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Youth Groups 4) Academic/research centers 9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2) Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	Several Projects, e.g. www.i- kiz.de; www.mei ne- startseite. de
b)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Youth Groups 4) Academic/research centers 9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
c)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Youth Groups 4) Academic/research centers 9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	

2.10 Name up to three (3) private sector partners whom the government has partnered with in the area of adolescents and youth (10-24 years) over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
a)		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training	

	9) Other, specify		
b)	1) Service Delivery		
	2)Research and Data Collection		
	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation		
	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	$\boxtimes$	
	5) Monitoring and legal counsel		
	6) Education and training		
	9) Other, specify		
c)	1) Service Delivery		
	2)Research and Data Collection		
	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation		
	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation		
	5) Monitoring and legal counsel		
	6) Education and training		
	9) Other, specify		

2.11. Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical assistance in the area of adolescents and youth over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of country and government unit providing international cooperation	Name of the country and government unit receiving international cooperation	Type of international cooperation	Activities conducted
a) Germany, Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ	Cameroon, Ministry of Health (MINSANTE)	1) Financial	Policy advice; promotion of peer education; community mobilization
b) Germany, Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ	Burkina Faso, Ministry of Economy and Finances (MEF)	1) Financial	Policy advice; peer education; behaviour change intervention; intergeneration al dialogue; mainstreaming of FGM- activities
c) Germany, Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ	Nepal, Ministry of Health and Population (MoHP)	1) Financial	Policy advice; promotion of ASRHR; implementatio n of adolescent friendly services; peer education.

#### Addressing ageing and the needs of older persons

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s): Annette Pauly							
Name(s) of institution(s)/departs	ment(s): F	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and					
Youth							
E-mail address(es):							
Phone number(s) – Landline:	+	Mobile:					
Fax(es): +							
Interview date(s): 28.12.2012							

2.12 Does the country have a national policy, programme and/or strategy addressing ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years) that is/are currently being drafted or implemented?

2.13. If YES, provide the name, the type, status, the main institution responsible for implementing the policy, programme and/or strategy, the targeted population groups and the implementation timeframe or the year of inception/revision.

(1) Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing the ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years)	(2) Type	(3) Status	(4) Main responsible institution	(5) Targeted population groups*	(6) Implementation timeframe or year of inception/ revision
a) BMFSFJ is responsible for a number of policies, programmes and strategies with regard to older people, further information on www.bmfsfj.de	1) Policy   2) Programme   3) Strategy	1)Drafted ⊠ 2)Implemented ⊠	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth	All older people and also special target groups	current and planned for the coming years
b)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted			
c)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted			
d)	1) Policy  2) Programme  3) Strategy	1)Drafted			
e) *See targeted nanulation groups lie	1) Policy	1)Drafted			

 $<sup>*</sup>See\ targeted\ population\ groups\ list\ in\ the\ question naire\ interviewer's\ guide$ 

	as the country established any institutional entities to address issues regarding ageing and/or ds of older persons (60+ years)?
1) Yes 2) No	$\square$ (if no, skip to 2.16)

#### $2.15. \ If \ YES, indicate \ the \ name(s) \ of \ the \ institutional \ entity (ies) \ and \ the \ year \ of \ establishment.$

(1) Institutional entities addressing ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years)	(2) Year of establishment
a) German Center of Gerontology (DZA :the acronym comes from its German name	1950
"Deutsches Zentrum fuer Altersfragen") more information www.dza.de	1750
b) Kuratorium Deutsche Altershilfe (something like: older peoples' assistance board of	1962
trustees)	
c) d)	
e)	

### 2.16. Addressing ICPD issues regarding ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years) in the national context during the last five (5) years.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
ICPD issues regarding ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years)	Was this issue addressed in any existing policy/programme/strategy or through an institutional entity? If yes, in which one(s)?	Was budget allocated to this issue?	Were concrete implementation measures taken to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule 3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule
a) Enabling older persons to live independently as long as possible	Yes ⊠ Name  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
b) Providing social services including long-term care	Yes ⊠ Name_  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀

c)	Enabling older persons to make full	1) Yes 🛚 Name	1) Yes 🗌	1) Yes  Describe	
	use of their skills and abilities	2) No [ (Go to the next issue)	2) No 🗆	2) No  (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗔 3 🗔 4 🗔
	Extending or improving old age allowances / pensions and/or other income support schemes for older persons, including non-contributory pensions	1) Yes  Name	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
e)	Providing affordable, appropriate and accessible health care to meet the needs of older persons	1) Yes ⊠ Name 2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
f)	Addressing neglect, abuse and violence against older persons	Yes ⊠ Name  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
g)	Preventing discrimination against older persons, especially widows	Yes ⊠ Name  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  OGO to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
h)	Promoting employment opportunities for older workers	Yes ⊠ Name  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
i)	Providing support to families caring for older persons	Yes ⊠ Name  2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
j)	Collecting age and sex-disaggregated data on the socio-economic status and living conditions of older persons	Yes ⊠ Name  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
k)	Instituting concrete procedures and mechanisms for older persons to participate in the planning.	1) Yes \[ \sum \text{Name} \] 2) No \[ \sum \text{(Go to the next issue)}	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆

	implementation and evaluation of development activities that have a direct impact on their				
	lives				
1)	Other, specify	1) Yes Name	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe	1 🗆 2 🗔 3 🗔 4 🖂
		2) No 🗆	2) 110	2) No 🗌	

### 2.17. Achievements in addressing issues related to ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years).

Among the issues related ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years) that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1)

ICI	ICPD issues regarding ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years) relevant to the national context					
a)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 2.16 above)	Enabling older persons to make full use of their skills and abilities				
b)	Achievements (cite the reports)	6th German Government Report on the Elderly (2010) "Images of Ageing in Society"				
c)	Facilitators*	1, 2, 4				
d)	Barriers*	perception of ageing and old age in society				

<sup>\*</sup>See list of facilitators and barriers in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

e)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 2.16 above)	Collecting age and sex-disaggregated data on the socio-economic status and living conditions of older persons
f)	Achievements (cite the reports)	German Ageing Survey nationwide representative cross-sectional and longitudinal survey of the German population aged over 40  The data thus provides a source of information for decision-makers, the general public and for scientific research. The first DEAS survey wave took place in 1996, further waves followed in 2002, 2008, and 2011. The surveys in 2002 and 2008 considered a cross-sectional sample as well as a panel sample of study participants who had entered the DEAS earlier
g)	Facilitators*	1
h)	Barriers*	great cost of data collections

i)	Name of the issue	Providing support to families caring for older persons
----	-------------------	--

	(mentioned in question 2.16 above)	
j)	Achievements (cite the reports)	2012 implementation of "family care time leave" (Familienpflegezeitgesetz): The Parliament adopted a law that grants part time leave on the job for caring for a family member in need of care. Employees can reduce their working time down to 50% and still receive 75% of the salary. After two years the latest, work has to be resumed 100% for 75% of the salary for the duration of the care time leave. Non-interest-bearing loans for the employers are provided by a State Bank.  www.familien-pflege-zeit.de
k)	Facilitators*	1,3
1)	Barriers*	Lack of awareness,
		Opposition of employers

m)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 2.16 above)	Preventing discrimination against older persons
n)	Achievements (cite the reports)	Founding of the Federal Anti-Discrimination Agency (FADA)  FADA is an independent focal point to which persons affected by discrimination may turn. It was established in 2006, after the General Equal Treatment Act (German abbreviation: AGG) had entered into force. The FADA and its tasks have been stipulated in this Act and comply with the EU directives on equal treatment.
o)	Facilitators*	1, 2
p)	Barriers*	Public awareness: the General Equal Treatment Act has not yet been made sufficiently known. Many people do not know anything about their right to protection against discrimination or where they can get help when they are affected

# 2.19. Has the country conducted an assessment/situation analysis on ageing and/or the needs of older persons $(60+\ years)$ at the national and/or subnational level in the last five $(5)\ years$ ? IF YES, cite the report(s).

1) Yes At the national level, cite the report(s) _ German Government Reports on the Elderly every
four years, commissioned by the German Parliament
2) Yes At the subnational level only, cite the report(s)
3) Yes At both the national and at the subnational level, cite the report(s)
4) No 🗍

2.20. Name up to three (3) civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years) over the past five (5) years. Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

There is a great number of partnerships and activities with all kinds of CSO on National Level –

So it would be inappropriate to name only three or even less

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activities conducted
a)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Older Persons' Groups 4) Academic/research centers 9) Other,  specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
b)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Older Persons' Groups 4) Academic/research centers 9) Other,  specify		1) Service Delivery 2) Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
c)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Older Persons' Groups 4) Academic/research centers 9) Other,  specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	

2.21.Name up to three (3) private sector partners whom the government has partnered with in the area of ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years) over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

See under 2.20

22

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
b)		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify 1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training	
c)		9) Other, specify	

2.22. Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical assistance in the area of ageing and/or the needs of older persons (60+ years) over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of country and government unit providing international cooperation	Name of the country and government unit receiving international cooperation	Type of international cooperation	Activities conducted
a) Germany, Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ)	Various countries, e.g. Paraguay (Ministerio de Hacienda), Zambia (Ministry of Labour, Youth and Sport)	1) Financial 2) Technical 3 Technical 5 Other, specify 1	Developing integrated approaches to social protection and income security for older people including work/employment, microfinance/credit and micro-insurance; provide technical assistance to governments in the area of chronic illness and disability in old age; enable local civil society to demand recognition of older people's human rights
b)		1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify	
c)		1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify	

#### Addressing the needs of persons with disabilities

E-mail address(es): Phone number(s) – Landline:

**Interview date(s): 2012-12-10** 

Fax(es):

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s): Reiner Schwarzbach, Desk Officer

Mobile:

Name(s) of institution(s)/department(s): Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

<ol> <li>Yes ∑</li> <li>No ☐ (if no, skip to 2.25)</li> <li>If YES, provide the name, the type, status, the main institution responsible for implementing the policy, programme and/or strategy, the targeted population groups and the implementation timeframe or the year of inception/revision.</li> </ol>						
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4) Main	(5)	(6)	
Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing the needs of persons with disabilities	Туре	Status	Main responsible institution	Targeted population groups*	Implementatio n timeframe or year of inception/ revision	
a) Code of Social Law	1) Policy	1)Drafted ☐ 2)Implemented ⊠	Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs	Woman an man with disabilities		
b) National Action Plan to Implement the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities	1) Policy 2) Programme 33 Strategy	1)Drafted 2)Implemented 🖂	Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs	Woman and man with disabilities	2011-08-03	
c)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted				
d)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted				
e)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted				

2.23. Does the country have a national policy, programme and/or strategy addressing the

needs of persons with disabilities that is/are currently being drafted or implemented?

2.25. Has the country established any institutional entities to address issues regarding the needs

\*See targeted population groups list in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

persons with disabilities?

1) Yes  $\boxtimes$ 2) No  $\square$  (if no, skip to 2.27)

#### 2.26. If YES, indicate the name(s) of the institutional entity(ies) and the year of establishment.

(1)	(2)
Institutional entities addressing issues regarding the needs of persons with	Year of establishment
disabilities	
a) Commissioner of the Geman Government for issues of People with disabilities	
b) CRPD National Monitoring Body	III/ 2009
(c)	
d)	
e)	

# 2.27. Addressing ICPD issues regarding the needs of persons with disabilities in the national context during the last five (5) years.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
ICPD issues regarding adolescents and youth (10- 24 years)	Was this issue addressed in any existing policy/programme/strateg y or through an institutional entity? If yes, in which one(s)?	Was budget allocated to this issue?	Were concrete implementation measures taken to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule 3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule
j) Ensuring a general education system where children are not excluded on the basis of disability	Yes ⊠ Name: A) National Action Plan to Implement the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities      No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes ⊠ Conference, Avarenes Raising 2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀
k) Creating employment opportunities for persons living with disabilities	Yes ⊠ Name: Code of Social Law III, A)National Action Plan to Implement the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities, Federal Labour Agency conducts campaigns to raise awareness on the capacities of people with disabilities at work     Yo ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes \( \sum_{\text{Describe}} \) 2) No \( \sum_{\text{(Go to the next issue)}} \)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀
l) Ensuring that persons with disabilities have the same rights and access to sexual and reproductive health care, including family planning information and services	Yes ⊠ National Action Plan to Implement the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes \( \subseteq \) Describe: Law to improve the rights of patients \( 2) \text{No} \square \text{(Go to the next issue)} \)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀

and HIV prevention services				
m) Developing infrastructure to ensure that persons with disabilities have access, on an equal basis with others, to the physical environment, to transportation, to information and communications, and to other facilities and services open or provided to the public	Yes ⊠ Name: A) National Action Plan to Implement the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes \( \subseteq \) Describe: A) National Action Plan to Implement the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities \( \subseteq \) No \( \subseteq \) (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀
n) Strengthening and extend comprehensive habilitation and rehabilitation services and programmes for persons with disabilities	1) Yes ⊠ Name: Code of Social Law IX and III 2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes ⊠ Describe: ongoing  2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀
o) Instituting concrete procedures and mechanisms for persons with disabilities to participate in the planning, implementation and evaluation of development activities that have a direct impact on their lives	1) Yes ⊠ Name: Board of the National Action Plan to Implement the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities     2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes ⊠ Describe  2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1 □ 2 □ 3 ⊠ 4 □
p) Guaranteeing to persons with disabilities equal and effective legal protection against discrimination on all grounds	Yes ⊠ Name: Constitution     No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes \( \subseteq \) Describe  2) No \( \subseteq \) (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀
<ul> <li>q) Promoting equality by taking all appropriate steps to ensure that reasonable accommodation is provided in all aspects of economic, social,</li> </ul>	1) Yes  Name: National Action Plan to Implement the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes \( \subseteq \) Describe  2) No \( \subseteq \) (Go to the next issue)	1 □ 2 □ 3 ⊠ 4 □

	political and cultural life				
r)	Providing support to families caring for persons with disabilities	1) Yes 🖾 Name: Book of Social Code VIII and XII 2) No 🔲 (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes \( \subseteq \) Describe  2) No \( \subseteq \) (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
s)	Collecting data on the civil, political and socio-economic status of persons with disabilities disaggregated on the basis of sex, age, place of residence, ethnic, social origin or any other status.	Yes ⊠ Name: Government-Report on circumstances of Life of woman and man with disabilities      No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes ⊠ Next report comes out Spring 2013  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1 □ 2 □ 3 ⊠ 4 □
t)	Other, specify	1) Yes  \[ \text{Name}  2) No \[ \text{\tin}\text{\tint{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tint{\text{\tinit}\titt{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tilit{\texi}\text{\text{\text{\text{\texi{\text{\texi}\text{\text{\texi}\text{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi}\texi{\ti}\tint{\ti}\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\texi{\te	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆

#### 2.28. Achievements in addressing issues related to the needs of persons with disabilities.

Among the issues related to the needs of persons with disabilities that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.

a)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 2.27 above)	Please see attachments
b)	Achievements (cite the reports)	Please see attached:     National Action Plan to Implement the UN Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities and     First State Report of the Federal Republic of Germany on United Nations Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities
c)	Facilitators*	
d)	Barriers*	

<sup>\*</sup>See list of facilitators and barriers in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

2.29. Considering the national context, what are the most relevant issues regarding the needs of persons with disabilities that are anticipated to receive further public policy priority for the next five (5) to ten years (10)? Cite up to five (5) issues.

Issues regarding the needs of persons with disabilities that are anticipated to receive further public policy					
priority for the next five (5) to ten (10) years					
a) Education, Employment, Accessibility					
b)					
c)					
d)					
e)					
2.30. Has the country conducted an assessment/situation analysis on persons with disabilities at the					
2.30. Has the country conducted an assessment/situation analysis on persons with disabilities at the					

national and/or subnational level in the last five (5) years? IF YES, cite the report(s).

1) Yes $\boxtimes$ At the national level only, cite the report(s): Government-Report on circumstances of Life
of woman and man with disabilities.
2) Yes At the subnational level only, cite the report(s)
3) Yes At both the national and at the subnational level, cite the report(s)
I) No 🗌

2.31. Name up to three (3) civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of persons with disabilities over the past five (5) years. Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activities conducte d
a)German Council of Disabled People (Deutscher Behindertenrat)	1) National NGO   2) International NGO   3) Groups of persons with disabilities   4) Academic/research centers   9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery	
b)VDK, http://www.vdk. de/cgi- bin/cms.cgi?ID= de1	1) National NGO   2) International NGO   3) Groups of persons with disabilities   4) Academic/research centers   9) Other,		1) Service Delivery  2)Research and Data Collection  3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation  4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation   5) Monitoring and legal counsel  6) Education and training	

	specify: association	9) Other, specify	
c) Sozialverband Deutschland	1) National NGO	1) Service Delivery	
e.V. (SoVD), http://www.sovd	2) International NGO  3) Groups of persons with	2)Research and Data Collection	
.de/	disabilities	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation	
	4) Academic/research	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	
	centers	5) Monitoring and legal counsel	
	9) Other, Specify: association	6) Education and training	
		9) Other, specify	

2.32. Name up to three (3) private sector partners whom the government has partnered with in the area of persons with disabilities over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3) Area of involvement		(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector			Activities conducted
a)German Railways		1) Service Delivery	$\boxtimes$	
		2)Research and Data Collection		
		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation		
		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation		
		5) Monitoring and legal counsel		
		6) Education and training		
		9) Other, specify		
b) Institut der		1) Service Delivery	$\boxtimes$	
Deutschen Wirtschaft, Cologne Institute for		2)Research and Data Collection	$\boxtimes$	
economic research,		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation		
http://www.rehadat.de/r ehadat/		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	$\boxtimes$	
		5) Monitoring and legal counsel		
		6) Education and training		

	9) Other, specify	Ш	
c)	1) Service Delivery		
	2)Research and Data Collection		
	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation		
	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation		
	5) Monitoring and legal counsel		
	6) Education and training		
	9) Other, specify		

2.33. Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical assistance in the area(s) of persons with disabilities over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of country and government unit providing international cooperation	Name of the country and government unit receiving international cooperation	Type of international cooperation	Activities conducted
a) Germany, Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs	Vietnam	1) Financial ☐ 2) Technical ☐ 9) Other, specify ☐	Workshop on Inclusion of Young People with Disabilities
b) Germany, Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development	Indonesia, Caritas (private ownership)	1) Financial  2) Technical  9) Other, specify	Improving the provision of basic services and the social inclusion of disabled persons; education for midwifes for early diagnosis; distribution of equipment (wheelchairs, crutches, glasses, hearing aids etc.)
c) Germany, Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development	Usbekistan, Ministry for Culture and Sports	1) Financial  2) Technical  9) Other, specify	Supporting visually impaired persons to integrate into the job market via a computer based education programme

#### Addressing the needs of indigenous people

#### Apart from 2.44 this section does not apply to the Federal Republic of Germany.

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s): Name(s) of institution(s)/department(s): E-mail address(es): Phone number(s) - Landline: Mobile: Fax(es): Interview date(s):  2.34. Does the country have a national policy, programme and/or strategy addressing the needs of indigenous peoples that is/are currently being drafted or implemented?  1) Yes							
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)		
Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing the needs of indigenous peoples	Type	Status	Main responsible institution	Targeted population groups*	Implementatio n timeframe or year of inception/ revision		
a)	1) Policy	1)Drafted					
b)	1) Policy	1)Drafted					
c)	1) Policy	1)Drafted					
d)	1) Policy	1)Drafted					
e)							
*See targeted population groups list in the questionnaire interviewer's guide  2.36. Has the country established any institutional entities to address issues regarding the needs of indigenous peoples?  1) Yes 2) No (if no, skip to 2.38)							

#### 2.37. If YES, indicate the name(s) of the institutional entity(ies) and the year of establishment.

(1)	(2)
Institutional entities addressing the needs of indigenous peoples	Year of establishment
a)	
b)	
(c)	
(d)	
e)	

# 2.38. Addressing ICPD issues regarding the needs of indigenous peoples in the national context during the last five (5) years.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
ICPD issues regarding the needs of indigenous peoples	Was this issue addressed in any existing policy/programme/stra tegy or through an institutional entity? If yes, in which one(s)?	Was budget allocated to this issue?	Were concrete implementation measures taken to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule 3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule
a) Creating educational conditions for indigenous peoples to have access to an education in their own language and respecting their culture	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
b) Ensuring that indigenous individuals, particularly children, have access to all levels and forms of public education of the state without discrimination	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
c) Creating decent work opportunities for indigenous peoples without discrimination	1) Yes Name	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀

d)	Ensuring that indigenous peoples have the access to culturally appropriate sexual and reproductive health care, including HIV prevention services	1) Yes  Name	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
e)	Enabling indigenous peoples to have tenure and manage their lands	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
f)	Protecting and restoring the natural ecosystems on which indigenous communities depend for their survival and wellbeing	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe 2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
g)	Instituting concrete procedures and mechanisms for indigenous peoples to participate in the planning, implementation and evaluation of development activities that have a direct impact on their lives	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
h)	Seeking free, prior and informed consent of indigenous peoples in trade agreements, foreign direct investment agreements, and concessions agreements affecting their lives and environment	1) Yes  Name 2) No  (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗔 3 🗀 4 🗀
i)	Protecting indigenous peoples from discrimination	1) Yes Name	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
j)	Collecting data on the socio-economic status of indigenous peoples disaggregated on the basis of sex, age, place of residence	1) Yes Name	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀

k) Other, specify	1) Yes  \[ \] Name	1) W . 🗖	1) Yes 🗌		
	2) No 🗆	1) Yes	Describe	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆	
	2)110		2) No 🗆		
2.39. Achievements in add	ressing issues related to	the needs of indiger	nous peoples.		
Among the issues related to the needs of indigenous peoples that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.					
ICPD issues regarding the n	needs indigenous peoples				
a) Name of the issue					
(mentioned in					
question 2.38 above)					
b) Achievements (cite the reports)					
_					
c) Facilitators*					
d) Barriers*					
*See list of facilitators and bar	riers in the questionnaire in	terviewer's guide			
<b>4</b> 40 G 11 1 1					
2.40. Considering the nat				_	
indigenous peoples that		ve further public po	olicy priority for t	he next five (5)	
to ten (10) years? Cite up	to five (5) issues.				
Issues regarding the needs of		are anticipated to reco	eive further public p	oolicy priority	
for the next five (5) to ten (1	(0) years				
a) b)					
c)					
d)					
e)					
2.41. Has the country copeoples at the national areport(s).					
1) Yes At the national	al level only, cite the repo	ort(s)			
2) Yes At the subnat	ional level only, cite the	report(s)			
3) Yes At both the na 4) No	ational and at the subnati	onal level, cite the re	eport(s)	_	

2.42. Name up to three (3) civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of indigenous peoples over the past five (5) years. Cite the type of

CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activities conducte d
a)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Indigenous peoples' groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
b)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Indigenous peoples' groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
c)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Indigenous peoples' groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	

2.43. Name up to three (3) private sector partners with whom the government has partnered with in the area of indigenous peoples over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
a)		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel	

	6) Education and training
	9) Other, specify
b)	1) Service Delivery
	2)Research and Data Collection
	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation
	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation
	5) Monitoring and legal counsel
	6) Education and training
	9) Other, specify
c)	1) Service Delivery
	2)Research and Data Collection
	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation
	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation
	5) Monitoring and legal counsel
	6) Education and training
	9) Other, specify

2.44. Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical assistance in the area of indigenous peoples over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of country and government unit providing international cooperation	Name of the country and government unit receiving international cooperation	Type of international cooperation	Activities conducted
a) Germany, Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development	Guatemala, Ministry of Education	1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify	Support for education sector reform, including intercultural, bilingual primary education
b) Germany, Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development	Bolivia, Indigena de las Comunidades de la Concepción CICC	1) Financial	Support for capacity building measures related to food security, agricultural development and promotion of indigenious women's participation
c) Germany, Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development	Peru, Peruvian Agency for International Cooperation (APCI)	1) Financial	Support for increased political participation by indigenous peoples in the context of good governance

# SECTION 3: URBANIZATION AND INTERNAL MIGRATION (CHAPTER IX)

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s):

Phone number(s) – Landline: Mobile: Fax(es): Interview date(s):  3.1. Does the country have a national policy, programme and/or strategy addressing urbanization and internal migration issues that is/are currently being drafted or implemented?  1) Yes  2) No (If no, skip to 3.3)						
3.2. If YES, provide the implementing the policy, primplementation timeframe	rogramme and/o	or strategy, the t	argeted pop			
(1)	(2)	(2)	(4)	(5)	(0)	
(1) Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing urbanization and internal migration	(2) Type	(3) Status	(4) Main responsible institution	(5) Targeted population groups*	(6) Implementation timeframe or year of inception/ revision	
a)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted 2)Implemented				
b)	1) Policy	1)Drafted				
c)	1) Policy	1)Drafted				
d)	1) Policy	1)Drafted				
e)	1) Policy	1)Drafted				
*See targeted population groups li.	st in the questionnai	re interviewer's guid	le			

#### 3.4. If YES, indicate the name(s) of the institutional entity(ies) and the year of establishment.

(1)	(2)
Other institutional entities addressing urbanization and internal distribution	Year of establishment
a)	
b)	
(c)	
d)	
e)	

## 3.5. Addressing ICPD issues regarding urbanization and internal migration in the national context during the last five (5) years.

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	o issues regarding zation and internal migration	Was this issue addressed in any existing policy/programme/stra tegy or through an institutional entity? If yes, in which one(s)?	Was budget allocated to this issue?	Were concrete implementatio n measures taken to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule 3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule
a)	Promoting the growth of small or medium-sized urban centres	1) Yes \( \subseteq \text{Name}_\) 2) No \( \subseteq \text{(Go to the next issue)} \)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
b)	Promoting rural development strategies to decrease push factors on urbanization	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
c)	Promoting decentralization	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe 2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
d)	Ensuring land, housing, services and livelihood of urban poor	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
e)	Facilitating the integration of rural-to-urban migrants	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
f)	Promoting	1) Yes	1) Yes 🗆	1) Yes 🗌	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆

	environmental management of urban agglomerations	2) No [ (Go to the next issue)	2) No 🗌	Describe  2) No	
g)	Promoting health, education, training and employment support for IDPs (where relevant)	1) Yes Name	1) Yes	1) Yes   Describe  2) No  (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
h)	Proactive planning for urban population growth	1) Yes Name	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
i)	Other, specify	1) Yes  \[ \] Name 2) No \[ \]	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆

3.6. Achievements in addressing issues related to urbanization and internal migration.

Among the issues related to urbanization and internal migration that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.

ICI	ICPD issues regarding urbanization and internal migration relevant to the national context		
a)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 3.5 above)		
b)	Achievements (cite the reports)		
c)	Facilitators*		
d)	Barriers*		

<sup>\*</sup>See list of facilitators and barriers in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

3.7. Considering the national context, what are the most relevant issues regarding urbanization and internal migration that the country considers priority for public policy for the next five (5) to ten (10) years?

Issues regarding internal migration and urbanisation relevant to the national context that should be the focus for the next five (5) to ten years (10)
a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

inc the	luding the need for a work	permit, proof of idea on HIV status, or, in	the movement of people within the country ntity, and proof of employment or legal addi n the cases of women the need to be authorize	ress at
2)	Yes, legal Yes, practical Yes, legal and practical No	List the kind o	f restriction(s): f restriction(s): f restriction(s):	) ) )
and			situation analysis on internal migration national level in the last five (5) years? IF	YES,
2) \ 3) \	Yes  At the subnational le	vel only, cite the repor	rt(s) level, cite the report(s)	
	0. Has the country condursons and/or refugees in t		/ situation analysis on internally displaceds?	d
2)	Yes Internally displace Yes Surveys conducte	to address post-crisical persons profiling d covering refugee persons profile to 3.12)	populations	
	1. If YES, describe the kersons based on the above		protect and assist refugees and displaced on analyses.	
par Cit	rtnered with in the area of the type of CSO, the na volvement, and the activit	of urbanisation and nme of the governm	nisations (CSOs) whom the governmen internal migration over the past five (5) y tent unit which partnered with it, its area	years.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Governm ent unit which	Area of CSO involvement	Activities conducted

		partnered with the CSO	
a)	1) National NGO 2) International NGO 3) Migrant Networks 4) Academic/research centers 9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify
b)	1) National NGO 2) International NGO 3) Migrant Networks 4) Academic/research centers 9) Other,specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify
c)	1) National NGO 2) International NGO 3) Migrant Networks 4) Academic/research centers 9) Other,specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify

3.13. Name up to three (3) private sector partners with whom the government has partnered with in the area of urbanisation and internal migration over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
a)		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
b)		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training	

	9) Other, specify	
c)	1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	

3.14. Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical assistance in the area of urbanization and internal migration over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of country and government unit providing international cooperation	Name of the country and government unit receiving international cooperation	Type of international cooperation	Activities conducted
a) German Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development	Bangladesh, Local Government Engineering Department (LGED)	1) Financial	Good governance in urban areas: Demand-driven and efficient services are available to the urban population. Those services are based on transparent municipal decision making mechanisms.
b) German Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development	Burundi, Ministère du Plan et du Développement Communal	1) Financial	Program to support decentralization and poverty reduction: The performance of municipalities and of other decentralized actors regarding the provision of basic services is improved via political participation of the population and the support to the local economy.
c) German Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development	South Africa, Contractual Partner and Recipient of German Financial Cooperation funds is the City of Cape Town	1) Financial  2) Technical  9) Other, specify	"Violence Prevention through Urban Upgrading": An integrated and participatory approach on planning, construction and operation of urban infrastructure contributes to the prevention of violence in urban slums.

# SECTION 4: INTERNATIONAL MIGRATION AND DEVELOPMENT (CHAPTER $\mathbf{X}$ )

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s): Andreas Götze Name(s) of institution(s)/department(s): Federal Foreign Office

**Mobile:** 

E-mail address(es):

Fax(es): Interview date(s):

Phone number(s) – Landline: +

<ul> <li>4.1. Does the country have a national policy, programme and/or strategy addressing international migration and development that is/are currently being drafted or implemented?</li> <li>1) Yes □</li> <li>2) No ⋈ (If no, skip to 4.3)</li> <li>4.2. If YES, provide the name, the type, status, the main institution responsible for implementing the policy, programme and/or strategy, the targeted population groups and the implementation timeframe or the year of inception/revision.</li> </ul>							
(1) Name of policy, programme	(2) Type	(3) Status	(4) Main	(5) Targeted	(6) Implementation		
and/or strategy addressing international migration and development	Туре	Status	responsible institution	population groups*	timeframe or year of inception/ revision		
a)	1) Policy	1)Drafted					
b)	1) Policy	1)Drafted					
c)	1) Policy	1)Drafted					
d)	1) Policy  2) Programme  3) Strategy	1)Drafted					
e)	1) Policy	1)Drafted					
*See targeted population groups lis		re interviewer's guid	e				
4.3. Has the country established any institutional entities to address issues regarding international migration and development?							
1) Yes ☐ 2) No ☒ ( <i>If no, skip to 4.5</i> )							

4.4. If YES, indicate the name(s) of the institutional entity(ies) and the year of establishment.

(1)	(2)
Other institutional entities addressing international migration and development	Year of establishment
a)	
b)	
(c)	
d)	
e)	

## $\textbf{4.5.} \ \, \textbf{Addressing ICPD issues regarding international migration and development in the national context during the last five years}$

	(1)  ICPD issues regarding international migration and development	Was this issue addressed in any existing policy/programme/strateg y or through an institutional entity? If yes, in which one(s)?	as this issue addressed in any existing icy/programme/strateg y or through an titutional entity? If yes, in which one(s)?  Was budget allocated to this issue?  Were concrete implementation measures taken address this issue		In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule 3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule
a)	Addressing the root causes of migration so migration is by choice not necessity	1) Yes  Name_Development cooperation through the Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development  2) No  (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe 2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀
b)	Protecting migrants against human rights abuses, racism, ethnocentrism and xenophobia	Yes ⊠ Name_Federal, State, and local Level_     No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes x 2 2) No 1	1) Yes Describe National Integration Plan, State and local initiatives Describe (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀
c)	Taking gender and age into account in formulating immigration policies	1) Yes 🖾 Name 2) No 🔲 (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes \( \subseteq \) Describe  2) No \( \subseteq \) (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
d)	Addressing the factors that contribute to forced internal displacement	Yes □ Name _     No ☒ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆

e) Strengthening sur international activ protect and assist refugees and disp persons	vities to	Yes ⊠ Name_Federal Government  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe: Institutional and project support to UNHCR; Resettlement of 300 persons from Libya and Turkey in 2012 2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀
f) Combat traffickin and/or smuggling migrants	; of	1) Yes ⊠ Name_ Federal Ministry of the Interior  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes □ 2) No ⊠	1) Yes Describe: (1) Transposition of EU-Directive 2004/81 of 29. April 2004, that provides for a temporary residence permit for third-country nationals who are victims of trafficking in human beings and who cooperate with the competent authorities.  (2) Transposition of EU-Directive 2009/52 of 18. June 2009, that provides for sanctions and measures against employers of illegally staying third-country nationals 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🖾
g) Facilitate the flow use of remittances support developm	s to nent	Yes ⊠ Name_ Development cooperation through the Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development     No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe  2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
h) Strengthening of and cooperation be countries of origin and destination	etween	Yes x Name: 3 Federal Ministries: Foreign, Inetrior, Economic Cooperation      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe contribution to EU Budget and Participation in Global Approach to Migration, Participation in GFMD and Preparation of HLD 2013 2) No GG to the next issue)	1 □ 2 □ 3 🖾 4 □
i) Improving disagg data on internation migration (includ forced migration) age, sex and othe and vulnerability variables into acc	onal ling ) taking er equity	Yes ⊠ Name_Federal Police, Federal Office on Migration _      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes 🛭 2) No 🗆	1) Yes Describe_Common Analysis centre of German institutions on illegal migration, Participation in European Migration network 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 □ 2 □ 3 🛭 4 □

a)	Other, specify				
		1) Yes Name		1) Yes  Describe	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
		2) No 🗆	2) No 🗆	2) No 🗆	1 2 3 4

#### 4.6. Achievements in addressing issues related to international migration and development.

Among the issues related to international migration and development that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.

ICI	PD issues regarding inte	ernational migration and development relevant to the national context
a)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 4.5 above)	
b)	Achievements (cite the reports)	
c)	Facilitators*	
d)	Barriers*	

<sup>\*</sup>See list of facilitators and barriers in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

#### 4.7. On a scale of 1-4, indicate to what extent the following international migration priorities are addressed in the current national context

	(1)			(2)	
	International migration priorities	Level of priority (1=low; 2=somewhat low 3=somewhat high; 4=high)			
Sene	ding countries				
a)	Address the root causes of migration and make remaining in one's country a viable option for all people.	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
b)	Facilitate inflows of remittances by sound economic policies and adequate banking facilities.	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
c)	Make provisions for voluntary repatriation and safe return of migrants, including forced migrants	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
d)	Facilitating exchange of information on migration policies	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
e)	Facilitate the reintegration of migrants	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
f)	Creating mechanisms for promoting diaspora investments and contributions to the communities of origin	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆

		ı			
Rece	iving countries				
g)	Ensure the same treatment to documented migrants and members of their family accorded to nationals with regard to basic human rights	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🖾
h)	Protect women and children who migrate as family members from abuse and denial of their human rights.	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🛛
i)	Work towards integration of family reunification into national legislation	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🖾	4 🗆
j)	Prevent racist and xenophobic actions and policies.	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 ⊠
k)	Prevent the exploitation of undocumented migrants and protect their basic human rights	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗵
1)	Prevent international trafficking in migrants; and protect them against racism, ethnocentrism and xenophobia.	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🖾	4 🗆
m)	Making potential migrants aware of the legal conditions for entry, stay and employment in host countries	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🖾	4 🗆
n)	Facilitate the integration of migrants, including forced migrants	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 ⊠
o)	Preventing discrimination of migrants on the basis of age, sex, race, HIV status, religion or disability	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 ⊠	4 🗆
All c	ountries				
p)	Engaging in bilateral or multilateral negotiations on, inter alia, readmission agreements that protect the basic human rights of undocumented migrants in accordance with relevant international instruments.	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗵	4 🗆
q)	Strengthen support for international activities to protect and assist refugees and displaced persons.	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🛛
r)	Provide access to health services, including sexual and reproductive health services, to migrants, IDPs and Refugees.	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 ⊠
s)	Support the data gathering and monitoring of stocks and flows of migrants	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🛛

4.8. Considering the national context, what are the most relevant issues regarding international migration and development that the country considers priority for public policy for the next five (5) to ten (10) years?

Issues regarding international migration and development that are anticipated to receive further public
policy priority for the next five to ten years
a) Promote coherent EU Policies in this field
b) Actively engage in GFMD and UN HLD
c) integrate migration in development cooperation concepts
d)
e)

i.9. Has the country conducted an assessment/situation analysis on international migration are levelopment at the national and/or subnational level in the last five (5) years? IF YES, cite the eport(s).	
1) Yes At the national level only, cite the report(s)	
2) Yes At the subnational level only, cite the report(s)	
3) Yes At both the national and at the subnational level, cite the report(s)	
4) No 🗌	

4.10. Name up to three (3) civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of international migration and development over the past five (5) years. Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Governme nt unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activities conducted
a) Dutch Consortium of Migrant Organizations (DCMO)	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Youth Groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other,  specify	GIZ on behalf of BMZ (Division Migration)	1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	Joint Conference "Building Bridges. Diaspora for Business and Development"
b) Deutsch- Marokkanisches Kompetenznetz werk (DMK) – German- Moroccan Competence Network	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Youth Groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other,  specify	GIZ on behalf of BMZ (Division Migration)	1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	Joint organization of a workshop, bringing together German and Moroccan representatives of Universities and private sector, aiming at initiating a university partnership between Morocco and Germany in the field of renewable energies.
c) over 30 different NGOs in the context of the German Program to Promote the Development Activities of Migrant Organizations	1) National NGO \( \sqrt{2} \) International NGO \( \sqrt{2} \) 3) Youth Groups \( \sqrt{4} \) 4) Academic/research centers \( \sqrt{9} \) 9) Other, \( \sqrt{pecify} \)	GIZ / CIM on behalf of BMZ (Division Migration)	1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify: Co-financing of development projects in partner countries initiated by migrant organizations; network events;	Co-financing of development projects in partner countries initiated by migrant organizations; network events; trainings for migrant

		organizations

4.11. Name up to three (3) private sector partners with whom the government has partnered with in the area of international migration and development over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
a) Diaspora Business Centre (The Hague)	GIZ on behalf of BMZ (Division Migration)	1) Service Delivery  2)Research and Data Collection  3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation  4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation  5) Monitoring and legal counsel  6) Education and training  9) Other, specify	DBC (founded by 3 migrant organizations) conducted trainings of trainers for their "one stop shops" for diaspora entrepreneurs, based on German toolbox "MITOS – Migration Tools. Options for Sustainability".
b) Over 20 diaspora entrepreneurs supported by the German Program "Migrants as Entrepreneurs"	GIZ / CIM on behalf of BMZ (Division Migration)	1) Service Delivery  2) Research and Data Collection  3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation  4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation  5) Monitoring and legal counsel  6) Education and training  9) Other, specify	The program is active in Morocco, Cameroon and Georgia and offers business plan trainings and counselling through a consultancy company in Germany and the CIM advisors in partner countries.
c)		1) Service Delivery  2)Research and Data Collection  3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation  4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation  5) Monitoring and legal counsel	

	·
6) Education and training	
9) Other, specify	

4.12. Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical assistance in the area of international migration and development over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of country and government unit providing international cooperation	Name of the country and government unit receiving international cooperation	Type of international cooperation	Activities conducted
a)Germany; Federal Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development, EU AENEAS Program	Morocco, Agence de Développement Economique et Social des Provinces et Préfectures de la Région Oriental du Royaume du Maroc (Entwicklungsagentur Oriental)	1) Financial 2) Technical 2 Te	EU financed project on "Migration et Développement Economique dans la Région de l'Oriental » ; regional development approach with focus on specific target group diaspora entrepreneurs
b) Germany; Federal Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development, EU Thematic Program on Migration and Asylum	5 pilot countries: Morocco, Senegal, Cameroon, Angola, Ethiopia, various ministries	1) Financial 2) Technical S 9) Other, specify S	EU co-financed (+ Netherlands, Switzerland) project to build a European-wide platform for the African Diaspora; implemented by ICMPD and 4 migrant organizations (Netherlands, Belgium, France)
c) Germany; Federal Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development	Partner countries of German Development Cooperation	1) Financial 2) Technical S 9) Other, specify	Sector Project Migration and Development mainstreams the topic of migration and development into German Development Cooperation; develops concepts and instruments for this context for the

		German and
		International
		Development
		Cooperation

# SECTION 5: FAMILY, WELLBEING OF INDIVIDUALS AND SOCIETIES (CHAPTER V)

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s): Johanna Kotschi Name(s) of institution(s)/department(s): Federal Ministry of Family Affairs, Youth, Senior Citizens and Women						
E-mail address(es): Phone: +49 (0) 3018 555-0 Fax: +49 (0) 3018 555-1145						
Interview date(s): January 2013						

- 5.1. Does the country have a national policy, programme and/or strategy addressing the needs of the family and the wellbeing of individuals that is/are currently being drafted or implemented?
- 1) Yes 🖂
- 2) No [ (If no, skip to 5.3)
- 5.2. If YES, provide the name, the type, status, the main institution responsible for implementing the policy, programme and/or strategy, the targeted population groups and the implementation timeframe or the year of inception/revision.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing the needs the family and the wellbeing of individuals	Туре	Status	Main responsible institution	Targeted population groups*	Implementation timeframe or year of inception/ revision
a) Zeitpolitik für Familien ( 8. Familienbericht)	1) Policy	1)Drafted  2)Implemente d	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth	99 – Parents and families	2012
b) Kindergeld (Einkommensteuergesetz – EstG und Bundeskindergeldgesetz – BKGG)	1) Policy	1)Drafted ☐ 2)Implemente d ☒	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth	3, 4, 5, 8	
c) Kinderzuschlag (Bundeskindergeldgesetz – BKGG)	1) Policy   2) Programme   3) Strategy	1)Drafted  2)Implemente d	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth	1, 3, 4	
d) Bildung und Teilhabe (BKGG, SGB II und	1) Policy 2) Programme	1)Drafted	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior	1, 3, 4, 5	

SGB XII)	3) Strategy	2)Implemente d ⊠	Citizens, Women and Youth		
e) Bundesprogramm Elternchance ist Kinderchance	1) Policy   2) Programme   3) Strategy	1)Drafted  2)Implemente d	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth Institutions in charge of family education	Qualified Social education worker	2011-2015

<sup>\*</sup>See targeted population groups list in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

#### 5.3. Has the country established any institutional entities to address issues regarding the needs of the family and the wellbeing of individuals?

1) Yes	$\boxtimes$				
2) No		no,	skip	to	5.5)

#### 5.4. If YES, indicate the name (s) of the institutional entity (ies) and the year of establishment.

(1)	(2)
Other institutional entities addressing the needs of the family and the wellbeing of	Year of establishment
individuals	
a) Scientific Council for family matters is an independent expert group which complies	1970
reports on the situation of families in Germany	
b) Commission of experts on the family report ( meets every 2nd legislative period)	2011 (-2012)
c)	
d)	
e)	

## 5.5. Addressing ICPD issues regarding the needs of the family and the wellbeing of individuals in the national context during the last five (5) years.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
(1) ICPD issues regarding the needs of the family and the wellbeing of individuals	(2) Was this issue addressed in any existing policy/programme/strategy or through an institutional entity? If yes, in which one(s)?	Was budget allocated to this issue?	(4) Were concrete implementation measures taken to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a
				scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule

				3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule
a) Increasing efforts to ensure health, education and welfare services function collaboratively and effectively	1) Yes  Name 2) No  (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
b) Facilitating compatibility between labour force participation and parental responsibilities	Yes X     Name     I. Business Programme     Success Factor Family' II.     Elternzeit     III. Lokale Bündnisse  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe  Ad. 1.)  The objectives of the business programme: a. convince enterprises of the usefulness of a family-oriented personnel policy b. Establish family-friendliness as a management topic c. Make family-friendliness a hallmark of the German economy  Components of the business programme a. Company network 'Success factor family' in cooperation with the German Chamber of Industry and Commerce b. Initiative 'Family-friendly working times'; Signing of the ,Charter for family-friendly working times'; Signing of the Federal Government. German Federation of Trade Unions and employers' associations c. Federal competition 'Success factor family 2012', Patron Chancellor Angela Merkel d. Funding programme 'Employer-supported childcare'	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆

		Ad 2.) Parental leave (Elternzeit)	
		Both parents have the right to take parental leave up to 3 years, until the child turns 3 years. With the permission off he empoloyer parents are allowed to shift 12 months of these 3 years between the 3rd. and 8 <sup>th</sup> birthday of the child.	
		Ad. III.) As part of the Local Alliances for Families Initiative launched 2004 by the German Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth, around 670 amalgamations of various social groups throughout Germany are moving towards more family-friendly solutions. Their aim is to improve families' living and working conditions locally with specific projects and create a work- family balance	
Nes  Name: Unterhaltsvorschuss (Unterhaltsvorschussgesetz – UVG)      No	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	2) No 🗀 (Go to the next issue)  1) Yes 🖾  Unterhaltsvorschussg esetz (UVG)  Children below the age of 12 years, that are living in a single parent family or do not get maintenance are supported through the advance on maintenance payment.  Amount for children between the ages of 0-5 per month: Euro 133  Children between 6-11: Euro 180  The advance	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆

				is payed for up to 72 months maximum  2) No (Go to the next issue)	
d)	Developing the capacity to monitor the impact of policies on the wellbeing of families	Yes ⊠ Name Comprehensive Evaluation of Marriage and Family Related benefits      No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes \( \sum_{\text{Describe}} \) 4- year research project 2) No \( \sum_{\text{(Go to the next issue)}} \)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
e)	Providing effective assistance to families and the individuals within them who are affected by specific problems	1) Yes ⊠ Name_ Ressourcen stärken - Zukunft sichern: Erwerbsperspektiven für Mütter mit Migrationshintergrund _     2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe The initiative "Ressourcen stärken - Zukunft sichern" has the objective to help mothers with a migration background to manage to find a job.Many of these women are yet to be successfully adressed annd reached by the by the employment office. In addition the initiative aims to promote the integration of the these women through tailor made support services for them.	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗀
f)	Preventing children's abuse and neglect and provide assistance to children victims of abuse, neglect or abandonment, including orphans	1) Yes □ Name  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No  Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀

g) h)	Assisting families caring for family members with disabilities, and family members living with HIV  Ensuring good quality early childhood care and education for working families, including extended day programs	1) Yes □ Name  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)  1) Yes □ Name Kinderförderungsgesetz  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe Go to the next issue)  1) Yes Describe detailed monitoring 2) No Go to the next issue)	1
i)	Supporting and assisting vulnerable families (very poor, victims of humanitarian crisis, drought, etc.)	1) Yes ⊠ Name Kinderzuschlag(Bundeskindergeldge setz – BKGG)  2. No □ (Go to the next issue)  1) Yes ⊠ Name Bildungs- und Teilhabepaket (BKGG, SGB II, SGB XII)  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □ 1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes ⊠ Describe_ Bundeskindergeldges etz (BKGG) (Federal Child Benefits act)  The monthly child benefit amounts to Euro 184 for the first child, Euro 190 for the second and for the third and any following child Euro 215. The monthly child benefit is paid until the child turns 18 years, for youth studying until they turn 25 and for unemployed children until they turn 21. For children with a disability and due to that not being able to generate their own income, the child benefit is payed a life long.  3) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)  1) Yes ⊠ Describe_ BKGG, SGB II, SGB XII (2nd and zth book of social code) — The focus of this law	1

			ist he promotion and support of the education and the social inclusion of children and youth, living in kow income families, that do receive support for living etc. It encompasses:  • one day excursion in the kindergarden or school • excursions of kindergarden and schools over several days, • stationary, books etc. for school • transport to the school and home, • extracurricurricula learning support • possibility to have lunch at the cafeteria of the school or kindergarden • participation at	
			social and cultural events The combination of financial, material expences and other services gurantees a high acceptance and appropriation,  2) No (Go to the next issue)	
3. Supporting educational programmes concerning parental roles, parental skills and child development	1) Yes ⊠ Name Bundesprogramm Elternchance ist Kinderchance  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	Describe  a) Objectives: Giving parents an orientation for ealry education of their children within the family and in the first phases when entering school Actions: 1.Until 2015: Qualification of 4000 professionals of in the	1 □ 2 □ 3 🖾 4 □

			area of fom:1	
			area of family	
			education to become	
			"family companions",	
			that encourage parents	
			for early education for	
			-	
			their children	
			2) No (Go to the	
			next issue)	
4 0.1			1) Yes 🛛	
4. Other,				
specify			Describe	
			Einkommensteuerges	
			etz – EStG und	
			Bundeskindergeldges	
			etz – BKGG)	
			siehe 5.5 e.	
			2. parental allowance	
			1	
			D	
			Parents of newborn	
			children are eligible	
			for 67% of their last	
			net income for up to	
			12 months (or 14	
			months if they split	
	<ol> <li>Yes ⊠ Name_1.</li> </ol>		the parental leave	
	Kindergeld		vetween the 2 of	
	(Einkommensteuergesetz – EStG und		them). The parental	
			allowance amounts to	
	Bundeskindergeldgesetz – BKGG)		It encompasses:	
			-	
			a maximum	
			amount of Euro	
		_	25200 (Euro 1800 a	
	Parental Allowance	1) Yes 🖂	month) within 14	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗀
	Elterngeld	2) No 🗌	months	10203040
	<ol><li>Child care subsidy</li></ol>		a minimum amount	
	(Betreuungsgeld)		of Euro 300 per	
			month up to 12	
	<ol><li>Mutterschutzleistungen: für</li></ol>		months independent	
	Arbeitnehmerinnen		of the income	
			an additional	
	2) No 🗆			
	, · · <u> </u>		amount of Euro 300	
			for every second or	
			other child at a	
			multiple birth	
			♣ up to Euro 180	
			(10% of the parental	
			allowance, but at least	
			Euro 75) in addition	
			per month in case in	
			2 children below the	
			age of 3 or three	
			· ·	
			children below the	
			age of six live in the	
			family	
			♣ There is the	
			possibility to work	
			part time up to 30hrs a	
l	i	1	week In this case the	İ

parental allowance	
subsidudes the	
dofference nbetween	
the income before	
birth and the income	
of the part time job.	
<ol><li>Child care subsidy</li></ol>	
Parents have the right	
to freely choose	
whether they want	
their children tob e	
looked after by a	
private person or by a	
public overnmental	
institution.	
Parents of children	
that were given bith to	
after 31/07/2012 and	
who are taken care of	
by a private	
institution/person are	
eligible to child care	
subsidy. Child care	
subsidy. Clind care subsidy is paid from	
01/08/2013 onwards.	
It amounts up to Euro	
100 per month for	
children in their	
second year and from	
01/08/2014 Euro 150	
for children in the	
second and third year.	
4)maternity protection	
for employees:	
maternity leave of at	
least 14 weeks, when	
multiple birth or	
premature birth: 18	
weeks: maternity	
allowance at this time	
2) No 🗆	
2) INO LI	

5.6. Achievements in addressing issues related to the needs of families and the wellbeing of individuals.

Among the issues related to the needs of families and the wellbeing of individuals that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.

ICI	ICPD issues regarding the needs of the family and the wellbeing of individuals relevant to the national context			
a)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 5.5 above)	Parental allowance (Elterngeld)		
b)	Achievements (cite the reports)	The Evaluation of Parental Allowance 2012 shows that the benefit stabilizes the family income in the first year after childbirth. In the second year after childbirth it causes an increased labour market participation of mothers. Furthermore, fathers taking up parental benefit spend more time with their children.		
c)	Facilitators*			
d)	Barriers*			

<sup>\*</sup>See list of facilitators and barriers in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

ICI	ICPD issues regarding the needs of the family and the wellbeing of individuals relevant to the national context				
e)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 5.5 above)	Child benefit (Kindergeld)			
f)	Achievements (cite the reports)	The reduced availability of money for families with children compared to families without children is addressed and the financial unequity between both is reduced.			
g)	Facilitators*				
h)	Barriers*				

IC	ICPD issues regarding the needs of the family and the wellbeing of individuals relevant to the national context			
i)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 5.5 above)	Kinderzuschlag (childrens allowance)		
j)	Achievements (cite the reports)	Families with a low income are supported and child poverty below for children below 25 years is addressed.		
k)	Facilitators*			
1)	Barriers*			

ICI	ICPD issues regarding the needs of the family and the wellbeing of individuals relevant to the national context				
m)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 5.5 above)	Unternehmensprogramm (Business programme)			
n)	Achievements (cite the reports)	The business programme has made a decisive contribution to make German business more family-friendly and esp. to create a new consciousness in politics and economy for the joint interests and responsibility for a greater family friendliness.  The number of family friendly companies in Germany has significantly increased.  About 4,500 members have already enrolled in the network 'Success Factor Family', who commit themselves to a family friendly personnel policy and learn from each			

		other.
o)	Facilitators*	Effective partnership with stakeholders at national level, i.e. German Association of Chambers of Industry and Commerce, German Trade Union Confederation and various employers' associations
p)	Barriers*	difficult economic conditions in the past few years

IC	ICPD issues regarding the needs of the family and the wellbeing of individuals relevant to the national context			
q)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 5.5 above)	Local Alliances for Families		
r)	Achievements (cite the reports)	Local Alliances for Families have been established at around 670 locations throughout Germany. More than 13,000 players, including 5000 companies, are involved in over 5200 projects. Around 56 million people live in districts, local authorities and towns with a Local Alliance.		
s)	Facilitators*	Effective partnership with stakeholders at national level, i.e. German Association of Chambers of Industry and Commerce, German Trade Union Confederation and German Association of Towns and Municipalities     Involvement of civil society and community based organizations at local level     Involvement of private sector		
t)	Barriers*	Successful Local Alliances for Families depend on the Commitment and Participation from local authorities, civil society and private sector. They may vary in some local areas.		

## **5.7.** Does the country provide special support (monetary or in kind) through social protection programmes/schemes to disadvantaged families and individuals?

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of social protection programme/scheme	Targeted groups*	Monetary support	In kind support
a) Kinderzuschlag	1,3,4,5	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌	1) Yes 2) No 🛛
b)Bildungs- und Teilhabepaket (Geld- und			
Sachleistung)		1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
	1,3,4,5		
c)Unterhaltsvorschuss	3	1) Yes 2) No	1) Yes 2) No 🛛
d)		1) Yes 2) No 1	1) Yes 2) No 2
e)		1) Yes 2) No 2	1) Yes 2) No 2
f)		1) Yes 2) No 2	1) Yes 2) No 2
g)		1) Yes 2 No 2	1) Yes 2) No 2
h)		1) Yes 2) No 1	1) Yes 2 No 2
i)		1) Yes 2) No 2	1) Yes 2 No 2
j)		1) Yes 2) No 2	1) Yes 2) No 2
1)		1) Yes 2) No 2	1) Yes 2) No 2
m)		1) Yes 2) No 1	1) Yes 2) No 2

5.8. Considering the national context, what are the most relevant issues regarding the family and the wellbeing of individuals that are anticipated to receive further public policy priority for the next five (5) to ten (10) years? Cite up to five (5) issues.

	ues regarding the family and the wellbeing of individuals that are anticipated to receive further public icy priority for the next five (5) to ten (10) years
a)	Reconciliation of work and family life
b)	To secure the economic stability of families
c)	equal opportunities for mothers and fathers in family and work
d)	Giving children the best chances
e)	Enabling to have childeren
f)	Securing the cohesion of generations during the demographic change

5.9. Has the country conducted an assessment/situation analysis on the family, its needs and composition / structure at the national and/or subnational level in the last five (5) years? IF YES, cite the report(s).

1) Yes At the national level only, cite the report(s)
a) "Report by the committee of experts to the Federal Ministry of Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women, and Youth on the Eighth Family Report "Time for the Family. Family Time Policy as an Opportunity for Sustainable Family Policy",
b) "Family Report – Benefits, Effects, Trends" (published annualy since 2009)
2) Yes At the subnational level only, cite the report(s)
4) No 🗌

5.10. Name up to three (3) civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of the family and the wellbeing of individuals over the past five (5) years. Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

I	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which	Area of CSO involvement	Activitie s

		partnered with the CSO		conducte d
a) Deutscher Verein für öffentliche und private Fürsorge	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify	Federal Ministry of Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women, and Youth, Department for Family Affairs	1) Service Delivery 2) Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	Empfehl ungen für Familien zeit- politik
b) Familienverbänd e (DFV, VAMV, iaf, eaf, FdK, ZFF	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify	Federal Ministry of Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women, and Youth, Department for Family Affairs	1) Service Delivery 2) Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
c) Bertelsmann Foundation	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify	Federal Ministry of Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women, and Youth, Department for Family Affairs	1) Service Delivery 2) Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	Involved in processin g a pilot project in the context of work-life-balance

5.11. Name up to three (3) private sector partners with whom the government has partnered with in the area of the family and the well-being of individuals over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
a)	Federal Ministry of	1) Service Delivery	z.B.

verschiedene Forschungsein richtungen (z.B. IfD Allensbach, IW Köln, Prognos AG etc.)	Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women, and Youth, Department for Family Affairs	2)Research and Data Collection  3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation  4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation  5) Monitoring and legal counsel  6) Education and training  9) Other, specify	jährliche Publikation "Monitor Familienleb en", diverse Studien und Expertisen
b) German Association of Chambers of Industry and Commerce	Federal Ministry of Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women, and Youth, Department for Family Affairs	1) Service Delivery 2) Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	Company network 'Success factor family'
			Initiative 'Family- friendly working times'; Signing of the ,Charter for family- friendly working times' on 8 February 2011
			Federal competitio n 'Success factor family 2012'
c) German Trade Union Confederation	Federal Ministry of Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women, and Youth, Department for Family Affairs	1) Service Delivery  2) Research and Data Collection  3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation  4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation  5) Monitoring and legal counsel  6) Education and training  9) Other, specify	Involved in processing a pilot project in the context of work-life-balance

the ,Charter for family- friendly working times' on 8 February 2011		Initiative 'Family- friendly working times'; Signing of
		,Charter for family- friendly working times' on 8 February

5.12. Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical assistance in the area of the needs of the family and wellbeing of individuals over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of country and government unit providing international cooperation	Name of the country and government unit receiving international cooperation	Type of international cooperation	Activities conducted
a)	555,555	1) Financial	
b)		1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify	
c)		1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify	

5.12. Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical assistance in the area of the needs of the family and wellbeing of individuals over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)  Name of country and government unit providing international cooperation	(2) Name of the country and government unit receiving international	(3) Type of international cooperation	(4) Activities conducted
a)	cooperation	1) Financial	
b)		1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify	
c)		1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify	

# SECTION 6: REPRODUCTIVE RIGHTS AND REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH (CHAPTERVII) AND HEALTH, MORBIDITY AND MORTALITY (CHAPTER VIII)

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s): Chariklia Balas					
Name(s) of institution(s)/departm	nent(s): Federal Minist	ry of Health			
E-mail address(es):					
Phone number(s) – Landline:	+49228994411268	Mobile:			
Fax(es):					
Interview date(s):					

6.1. Does the country have a national policy, programme and/or strategy addressing sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights that is/are currently being drafted or implemented?

1) Yes			
2) No	$\boxtimes$ (if no.	skin	to 6.4

6.2. If YES, provide the name, the type, status, the main institution responsible for implementing the policy, programme and/or strategy, the targeted population groups and the implementation timeframe or the year of inception/revision.

(1)  Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights	(2) Type	(3) Status	(4) Main responsible institution	(5) Targeted population groups*	(6) Implementation timeframe or year of inception/
		_			revision
a)	1) Policy	1)Drafted  2)Implemented			
	3) Strategy				
b)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			
	2) Programme	2)Implemented			
	3) Strategy	1)D 6 1			
c)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			
	2) Programme  3) Strategy	2)Implemented			
d)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			
/	2) Programme	2)Implemented			
	3) Strategy				
e)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			
	2) Programme	2)Implemented			
	3) Strategy				

<sup>\*</sup>See targeted population groups list in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

6.3. If YES, indicate whether the national policy, programme and or strategy addressing sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights include the following HIV prevention, treatment, care and support issues?

н	HIV prevention, treatment, care and support issues				
a)	VCT within family planning	Yes No			
b)	BCC on HIV within SRH services	Yes No No			
c)	PMTCT within maternal health services	Yes No No			
d)	HIV treatment for people living with HIV	Yes 🗌 No 🗌			
e)	STI and HIV prevention services	Yes No			

6.4. Has the country established any institutional entities to address issues regarding sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights?

1) Yes	$\boxtimes$
2) No	☐ ( <i>If no, skip to 6.6</i> )

#### $\textbf{6.5. If YES, indicate the name} (s) \ of \ the \ institutional \ entity (ies).$

(1)	(2)
Other institutional entities addressing sexual and reproductive health and	Year of establishment
reproductive rights	
a) Federal Centre for Health Education	1967
b)	
(c)	
(d)	
e)	

## 6.6. Addressing ICPD issues regarding sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights in the national context during the last five (5) years

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
	ICPD issues regarding sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights	Was this issue included in any policy/programme/strateg y or addressed through an existing institutional arrangement? If yes, in which one(s)?	Was budget allocated to this issue?	Were concrete implementation measures taken to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule 3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule
a)	Increasing women's accessibility to information and counselling on sexual	Yes  Name: Statutory Health Insurance, access to health services and information for everyone; Constitution	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆

	and reproductive health	2) No (Go to the next issue)		next issue)	
b)	Increasing women's access to comprehensive sexual and reproductive health services, regardless of marital status and age	Yes ⊠ Name  2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1
c)	Increasing indigenous people's and cultural minorities' access to comprehensive sexual and reproductive health services, regardless of marital status and age, including access to contraception	Yes ⊠ Name: National Action Plan Migration  One is the next issue  One is the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
	Increasing access of persons with disability to comprehensive sexual and reproductive health services, regardless of marital status and age, including access to contraception	Yes ⊠ Name: National Action Plan Disability      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes □ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe 2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
e)	Increasing men's access to sexual and reproductive health information, counselling, and services	Yes ⊠ Name: Statutory Health Insurance, access to health services and information for everyone; Constitution      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
f)	Provision of adequate food and nutrition to pregnant women (including nutrition supplementation)	Yes ⊠ Name: Statutory Health Insurance, access to health services and information for everyone      No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
g)	Referrals to essential and comprehensive emergency obstetric care (EmOC)	1) Yes  Name_Statutory Health Insurance, access to health services and information for everyone  2) No  (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
h)	Access to antenatal care	Yes ⊠ Name: Statutory Health Insurance, access to health services and information for everyone      No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
i)	Increasing access to comprehensive sexual and reproductive health services for adolescents	1) Yes  Name: Statutory Health Insurance, access to health services and information for everyone  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
j)	Providing social protection and medical support for adolescent pregnant women	Yes Name: Statutory Health Insurance, access to health services and information for everyone      No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀

k)	Increasing access to STI/HIV prevention, treatment and care services for vulnerable population groups and populations at risk	Yes ⊠ Name: National Action Plan of the Federal Government for the Prevention of HIV / AIDS      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe Projects for MSM, Migrants, IDUs, CSW, pilot projects, capacity building measures, development of media for target groups  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🖾
l)	Increasing access to voluntary and confidential HIV testing	Yes ⊠ Name: National Action Plan of the Federal Government for the Prevention of HIV / AIDS      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe_Testing campaigns, e. g. IWITT campgain, testing weeks	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🖾
	Eliminating mother-to- child transmission of HIV and treatment for improving the life expectancy of HIV- positive mothers	Yes ⊠ Name: National Action Plan of the Federal Government for the Prevention of HIV / AIDS _      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes 🖂 2) No 🗆	1) Yes Describe_Media development for communication between service provider and HIV infected woman_  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
n)	Integration of SRH and HIV services	1) Yes \( \sum \) Name 2) No \( \sum \) (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  - 2) No  (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
0)	Breast cancer screening and treatment	Yes ⊠ Name: National Screening Programme  2) No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes 🛭 2) No 🗖	1) Yes \( \sum_\) DescribeScreening Programs_ 2) No \( \sum_\) (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🖾
p)	Prevention and management of the consequences of unsafe abortion	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
q)	Cervical cancer screening and treatment	1) Yes Name	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
r)	Access to safe abortion services to the extent of the law	Yes ⊠ Name: Pregnacny Conflict Act      No □ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe_Counceling services in case of unintended pregnancies_  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🖾
s)	Other, specify	1) Yes Name	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes  Describe	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆

2) No 🔲		
2) 110		
	2) No 🗌	
	2) NO 🗀	

6.7. Achievements in addressing issues related to sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights.

Among the issues related to sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.

	ICPD issues regarding sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights relevant to the national context		
a)	Name of the issue (mentioned in	Very high contraceptive prevalence rate among adolescents, very low number of teenage pregnancies	
	question 6.6 above)	Very low HIV infection rates	
b)	Achievements (cite the reports)	BZgA: Youth Sexuality 2010 Federal Statistical Office Epidemiological Data Robert Koch Institute BZgA (2011): Public Awareness of AIDS.	
c)	Facilitators*	1, 2, 4, 99: school based sexuality education and national access to health services	
d)	Barriers*		

<sup>\*</sup>See list of facilitators and barriers in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

6.8. Considering the national context, what are the most relevant issues regarding sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights that are anticipated to receive further public policy priority for the next five (5) to ten (10) years? Cite up to five (5) issues.

Iss	Issues regarding sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights that are anticipated to receive		
fur	further public policy priority for the next five (5) to ten (10) years		
a)	Sexual health and rights of migrants (e. g. marriage migrants, internal migrants, Roma, refugees)		
b)	STI prevention, including information campaign for the general population		
c)	Training of medical service providers to councel on sexuality related issues (communication skills)		
d)	Prevention of sexual abuse (children)		
e)	Sexual and reproductive health and rights of people with disabilities		

### 6.9. Have the following accountability mechanisms been used to address peoples' claims on sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights?

Aco	countability mechanisms	Response
a)	Judiciary	1) Yes 2) No 🛛
b)	National Human Rights Institutions	1) Yes 2) No 🛛
c)	Parliamentary commissions	1) Yes 2) No 🖂
d)	Administrative mechanisms of protection	1) Yes 2) No 🖂

e)	Other, specify	
	. If YES to 6.9, explain what issues have been dealt with and edies have they provided? (if no to 6.9, skip to 6.11)	what different kinds of
heal	. Has the country conducted an assessment/ situation analysis th and reproductive rights at the national and/or subnational rs? IF YES, cite the report(s).	
Pi M. (22 ree 22) et A 33)	Yes At the national level only, cite the report(s) _BZgA (2010): ublic awareness of AIDS (both studies are representative repeat studie ligration; Helfferich et al. (2011): Women's lives. Family and Migrati (2011): Contraceptive Behaviour of Adults; Current studies: Matthiesse lations of 19-25year old students.  Yes At the subnational level only, cite the report(s)several c.  Il studies here: http://www.forschung.sexualaufklaerung.de	es), BZgA (2010) Sexuality and on in the life-course; BZgA en et al. Sexual and social reports on teenage pregnancies
	. Has the country conducted an assessment of unmet needs for onal and/or subnational level in the last five (5) years? IF YES	
2)	Yes At the national level only, cite the report(s) Yes At the subnational level only, cite the report(s) Yes At the national and at the subnational level, cite the report(s) No (if no, skip to 6.14)	
6.13.	If YES either/both 6.11 and/or 6.12, explain what priorities were in	lentified:
In r	elescents with a migrant background have a higher need for information relation to ${\bf STI}$ – to extend the prevention activities from a HIV focus to a b ${\bf STIs}$ .	

### 6.14. Has the country promulgated and/or enforced national laws responding to the following ICPD priority areas related to sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights?

	(1)	(2)	(3)
IC	PD Priority area	Promulgation	Enforcement
a)	National law protecting the right to the highest attainable standard of physical and mental health, including sexual and reproductive health	1) Yes Name German Constitution, Social Legislation, Pregnancy Conflict Act  2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 🗵 2) No 🗌
b)	Access to safe abortion	Yes Name_Pregnancy Conflict Act     No □(Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
c)	Non-discrimination in access to comprehensive sexual and reproductive health services, including HIV services	Name_Constitution, Social Legislation, General Access to health services is assured      Non (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes  2) No
d)	Protection against coercion, including forced sterilization, forced marriage, etc.	1) Yes NameConstitution 2) No [(Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 2 2) No
e)	Protecting the rights of people living with HIV	1) Yes NameConstitution , Non-Discrimination Law (AGG), social legislation 2) No _	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌

### 6.15. Indicate which of the following sexual and reproductive health services are currently being offered through the primary health care system in the public sector.

Service	Response
Contraceptive Services	
a. Counseling	1) Yes 2) No
b. Information	1) Yes 2) No .
c. Access to at least 3 contraceptive methods	1) Yes 2) No
d. Access to emergency contraception	1) Yes 2) No
e. Access to male condoms	1) Yes 2) No 🛛
f. Access to female condoms	1) Yes 2) No 🛛
Maternity Care	
<li>g. Information about maternity care, including delivery with a skilled attendant</li>	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
h. Prenatal care	1) Yes 2) No
i. Essential obstetric care	1) Yes 2) No
j. Emergency obstetric care	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
k. Post-natal care including contraceptive services.	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
1. Infertility Services (including prevention, diagnosis, treatment and referral)	1) Yes 2) No
m. Safe abortion to the extent of the law	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
n. Post-abortion counseling	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
o. Post abortion care	1) Yes 2) No
Sexually Transmitted Infections	
p. Prevention	1) Yes 🔀 2) No 🗌
q. Detection/testing	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
r. Treatment and care	1) Yes 2) No

HIV		
s.	Prevention	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
t.	Voluntary counseling and testing	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
u.	Treatment	1) Yes 2 2) No
v.	Care and support	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
w.	Prevention of mother-to-child transmission and treatment for improving the life expectancy of HIV-positive mothers	1) Yes 🗵 2) No 🗌
х.	Contraceptives services for people living with HIV	1) Yes 2 2) No
Reprod	uctive cancers: (including breast, cervical and prostate)	
y.	Prevention	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
Z.	Detection/testing	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
aa.	Treatment and care	1) Yes 2 2) No
bb.	HPV vaccination	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
cc. Serv	ices to detect and treat the consequences of sexual violence	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
Obstetr	ic fistula services	Non applicable
dd.	Prevention	1) Yes 2) No
ee.	Detection	1) Yes 2) No
ff.	Referral for treatment	1) Yes 2) No
gg.	Reintegration for women who undergo fistula repairs	1) Yes 2) No
Adolesc	ent sexual and reproductive health, including HIV	
hh.	Information and counseling	1) Yes 2 2) No
ii.	Services (including access to contraceptives)	1) Yes 2 2) No
jj.	Adolescent and youth friendly comprehensive SRH services (that are confidential, private and affordable by adolescents and youth)	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
Female	Genital Mutilation/Cutting	1) Yes 2 2) No
kk.	Prevention	1) Yes 2 2) No
11.	Treatment and care	
mm. Otl	ner (specify)	1) Yes 2) No 2

## **6.16.** Indicate the existence and availability of the following to address sexual and reproductive health as an integral part of primary health care system

Strategies/actions	Response
a) Standards for SRH service delivery, including maternity care, family planning and STIs/HIV	1) Yes 🔀 2) No 🗌
b) Guidelines for SRH service delivery, including maternity care, family planning and STIs/HIV	1) Yes 🔀 2) No 🗌
c) Existence of an SRH costed package integrated into primary health care provision	1) Yes 🔀 2) No 🗌
d) Referral mechanisms for SRH services	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
e) Health information system disaggregated by age	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
f) Health information system disaggregated by sex	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
g) Health personnel trained in SRH, including midwifery skills	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌

h) Health personnel trained in HIV/AIDS counselling	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
i) Health personnel trained in reproductive rights	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
j) Health personnel trained in GBV screening (including FGM/C)	1) Yes 2) No 🖂
k) Mechanisms to monitor quality of SRH service delivery	1) Yes 2) No 2
Health personnel trained in elimination of stigma and discrimination towards key populations, including young people, people living with HIV, sex workers and clients, men having sex with men, transgender people and people who use drugs	1) Yes 🛭 2) No 🗌
m) Mechanisms to guarantee participation of community-based organizations	1) Yes 2) No 🖂
n) Standards, guidelines and training for health care providers on informed contraceptive choice and provision of non-coercive services	1) Yes 🔀 2) No 🗌
o) Other, specify	

#### 6.17. Does the national essential medicine list include the full range of sexual and reproductive health medicines defined by WHO?

1) Yes	
2) No	

### 6.18. Are there special sexual and reproductive health programmes and initiatives, including those related to HIV, to reach the below listed groups?

Group	Response	Type of service provided*
a) Adolescents and youth	1) Yes 2) No	1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 99
b) Extremely poor	1) Yes 2) No	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12
c) Indigenous people	1) Yes 2) No 2	n. a.
d) Ethnic minorities	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12
e) Documented migrants	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No ☐	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12
f) Undocumented migrants	1) Yes 2) No 🖂	
g) IDPs	1) Yes 2) No 2	n. a.
h) Refugees	1) Yes 2 2) No	1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12
i) People living with HIV	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12
j) Key populations at higher risk of HIV	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12
k) Persons with disabilities	1) Yes 2) No 🛛	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12
1) Older persons	1) Yes 2) No	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12
m) Other, specify		

<sup>\*</sup>See type of service provided in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

### 6.19. Which of the following strategies are being used under the current national policy/programme on sexual and reproductive health to reduce financial barriers to services?

	Strategies	Response
a)	Cross-subsidization	1) Yes 2) No 2
b)	Government taxation (tobacco, alcohol)	1) Yes 2) No 2
c)	Targeted pro-poor subsidies	1) Yes 2) No 2

d) Social marketing	1) Yes 2) No 2
e) Community-based services	1) Yes 2) No 2
f) Peer outreach	1) Yes 2) No 1
g) Demand creation (e.g. conditional cash transfers)	1) Yes 2) No 2
h) National health insurance	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
i) Community insurance schemes	1) Yes 2) No 2
j) Free services at point of care	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
k) Universal free care	1) Yes 2) No 2
1) Other (specify)	
youth to sexual and reproductive health information and services privacy, confidentiality and informed consent?  1) Yes	-
Area	Response
a) Contraceptives	1) Yes 2) No
b) Sexual violence/sexual exploitation	1) Yes 2) No
c) STIs, including HIV	1) Yes  2) No
d) Gender-based violence and harmful traditional practices	1) Yes 2) No 3
e) Respect, tolerance and non-discrimination of sexual minorities	1) Yes 2) No
f) Intimate partner violence	1) Yes 2) No 1
g) Safer sex	1) Yes 2) No
h) Other, specify	Education with information on access to all the areas mentioned above
<ul> <li>6.22. Does the country have any official legislation and/or regular standards in research design in the area of sexual and reproduct</li> <li>1) Yes ∑ Name_research has to undergo revision by ethical committed 2) No ☐</li> <li>6.23. Is the geographic distribution of emergency obstetric care for the country of /li></ul>	ive health? ees

#### 6.24. What mechanisms does the country have in place to ensure implementation of policies and programmes to monitor maternal morbidity and mortality?

	Monitoring mechanisms	Response
a)	National health information system	1) Yes 2) No 2
b)	Direct obstetric case fatality rate monitoring	1) Yes 2) No 2
c)	Mandatory notification of maternal deaths	1) Yes 2) No 2
d)	Routine maternal death reports at the national level	1) Yes 2) No 2
	If YES, provide date of last report	
e)	Routine data collection on obstetric fistula (indicators collected in	1) Yes 2) No 2
	national health information system)	
f)	Routine data collection on post-partum care	1) Yes 2) No 2
g)	Public independent inquiries (by National Human Rights Institutions,	1) Yes 2) No 2
	Parliamentary Commissions, Commissions on Women, etc)	
h)	Policy and budget monitoring surveys (PETS, QSDS, CSCs, social	1) Yes 2) No 2
	audits, etc)	
i)	Other, specify	

6.25. Does the national health strategy/plan include training curricula for health car
workers to prevent and treat/manage obstetric fistula?

1)	Yes	
2)	No	

6.26. Name up to three (3) civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of sexual reproductive health and reproductive rights over the past five (5) years. Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activitie s conducte d
a) Pro Familia	1) National NGO \( \) 2) International NGO \( \) 3) Youth Groups \( \) 4) Academic/research centers \( \) 9) Other, \( \) specify	BZgA	1) Service Delivery  2) Research and Data Collection  3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation  4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation  5) Monitoring and legal counsel  6) Education and training  9) Other, specify	
b) SOFFI F.,	1) National NGO		1) Service Delivery	

<sup>\*</sup> Adequate: All subnational areas have at least five emergency obstetric care facilities (including at least one comprehensive facility) for every 500 000 population

University	2) International NGO	2)Research and Data Collection
Freiburg	3) Youth Groups	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation
	4) Academic/research	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation
	centers	5) Monitoring and legal counsel
	9) Other,	6) Education and training
	specify	9) Other, specify
c) University	1) National NGO	1) Service Delivery
Hamburg	2) International NGO	2)Research and Data Collection
Eppendorf	3) Youth Groups	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation
(UKE)	4) Academic/research	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation
	centers	5) Monitoring and legal counsel
	9) Other,	6) Education and training
	specify	9) Other, specify

6.27. Name up to three (3) private sector partners with whom the government has partnered with in the area of sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
a)	_	1) Service Delivery	
		2)Research and Data Collection	
		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation	
		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	
		5) Monitoring and legal counsel	
		6) Education and training	
		9) Other, specify	
b)		1) Service Delivery	
		2)Research and Data Collection	
		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation	
		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	
		5) Monitoring and legal counsel	
		6) Education and training	
		9) Other, specify	
c)		1) Service Delivery	
		2)Research and Data Collection	
		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation	
		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	
		5) Monitoring and legal counsel	
		6) Education and training	
		9) Other, specify	

6.28 Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical

assistance in the area of sexual and reproductive health and reproductive rights over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of country and government unit	try and government unit Name of the country Type of international		Activities
providing international cooperation	and government unit	cooperation	conducted
	receiving international		
	cooperation		
a) Germany, Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ)	Kenya, Ministry of Public Health and Sanitation (MoPHS), Ministry of Medical Services (MoMS)	1) Financial	Policy advice; quality management; integration if information systems; capacity development
b) Germany, Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ)	Tanzania, Ministry of Health and Social Welfare (MoHSW)	1) Financial	Policy advice; peer education; community- based distribution of contraceptives; capacity development
c)Germany, Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ)	Yemen, Ministry of Health (MoH)	1) Financial 2) Technical  9) Other, specify	Policy advice; quality management; peer education; capacity development

## 6.29. On a scale from 1-4, indicate the level of priority of the following ICPD issues regarding HIV in national programming

(1)		(	(2)	
ICPD issues regarding HIV	`	Level of places low; 2=sesomewhat		low;
a) Protection and promotion of the human rights of individuals:				
1) People living with HIV	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 □	4 ⊠
2) Key populations at higher risk*	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🛛
3) Adolescents and youth	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🛛
4) HIV orphans	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
5) People with disabilities,	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 ⊠	4 🗆
6) Racial, religious, ethnic, linguistic or other minorities	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 ⊠	4 🗆
7) Indigenous people	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
8) Prisoners and other detained persons,	1 🗆	2 🛛	3 □	4 🗆

	9) Migrants/ un-documented migrants / mobile				
	populations	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 ⊠	4 🗆
	10) Refugees	1 🗆	2 🛛	3 □	4 🗆
	11) Internally displaced persons	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 □	4 🗆
b)	Voluntary and confidential HIV testing and counselling	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🛛
c)	Increase of female condom access and use	1 🖂	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
d)	Increase of male condom access and use	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 □	4 ⊠
e)	Elimination of mother-to-child transmission of HIV and improving the life expectancy of HIV-positive women	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 ⊠
f)	Provision of antiretroviral therapy for adults	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 □	4 ⊠
g)	Provision of antiretroviral therapy for children in paediatric formulation	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 ⊠
h)	HIV prevention services, primary healthcare services and other health services, provide non-judgemental, non-stigmatizing and relevant services for people living with HIV, key populations at higher risk and young people	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 ⊠
i)	Provision of services for the comprehensive management of sexually transmitted infections (STIs)	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 ⊠
j)	Access to user-friendly prevention, treatment, care and support services for key populations at higher risk	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 ⊠
k)	Management of TB/HIV co-infection	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🛛
1)	Outreach to key populations at higher risk	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 ⊠	4 🗆
m)	Support community-led organizations of key populations at higher risk of HIV, young people, people living with HIV and people affected by HIV are partners in HIV programming	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🖾
n)	Prevention of stigma and discrimination towards people living with HIV and people affected by HIV through awareness raising	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🛛

<sup>\*</sup>categories to include ; : sex workers and clients, men who have sex with men, transgender people and people who use drugs

6.30. Name up to three civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of HIV over the past five (5) years. Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activities conducted
a) Deutsche Aids Hilfe / DAH	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Networks of people living with	Federal Centre for Health	1) Service Delivery 2) Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation	

	HIV	Education	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation  5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 7) Design, planning, implementation and monitoring of HIV programmes 9) Other  specify
b) Wissenschafts zentrum Berlin / WZB	1) National NGO	BZgA	1) Service Delivery 2) Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 7) Design, planning, implementation and monitoring of HIV programmes 9) Other specify
c) Deutsche AIDS Stiftung	1) National NGO		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation x 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 7) Design, planning, implementation and monitoring of HIV programmes 9) Other specify

6.31. Name up to three (3) private sector partners with whom the government has partnered with in the area of HIV over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
a) PKV,	BZgA	1) Service Delivery	
Association of		2)Research and Data Collection	
Private		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation	
Insurance		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	
Companies		5) Monitoring and legal counsel	
		6) Education and training	
		9) Other, specifyGeneral HIV prevention	
b)FAW		1) Service Delivery	
Professional		2)Research and Data Collection	
Association		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation	
for outdoor		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	

advertisment	5) Monitoring and legal counsel
	6) Education and training
	9) Other, specifycontribution in kind for HIV
	prevention measures
c)	1) Service Delivery
	2)Research and Data Collection
	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation
	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation
	5) Monitoring and legal counsel
	6) Education and training
	9) Other, specify

#### 6.32. Which of the following areas on health, morbidity and mortality are considered priorities in the country's national health policy framework or strategy?

(1)	(2)	(3)
Area	Response	Targeted group(s)*
a) Prevention of maternal mortality	1) Yes	
	2) No (go to next issue)	
b) Prevention of maternal morbidity	1) Yes  2) No (go to next issue)	
c) STIs	1) Yes X	General population,
<i>C)</i> 5113	2) No (go to next issue)	vulnerable groups
d) HIV	1) Yes \(\sigma\)	General population,
a) III v	2) No (go to next issue)	vulnerable groups
e) Prevention/elimination of gender-based	1) Yes	<i>y</i>
violence	2) No (go to next issue)	
f) Child mortality	1) Yes	
•	2) No (go to next issue)	
g) Immunization	1) Yes 🗌	
	2) No (go to next issue)	
h) Malaria	1) Yes	
	2) No (go to next issue)	
i) Tuberculosis	1) Yes	
	2) No (go to next issue)	
j) Communicable diseases	1) Yes	
	2) No (go to next issue)	
k) Non-communicable diseases	1) Yes $\square$	
	2) No (go to next issue)	
l) Neglected tropical diseases	1) Yes	
NY 4 12	2) No (go to next issue)	11 1.4
m) Nutrition	1) Yes \( \sum_{2} \) No \( \sum_{2} \) (go to next issue)	all population groups
n) Obesity	2) No ☐ (go to next issue) 1) Yes ☒	all population groups
ii) Obesity	2) No (go to next issue)	an population groups
o) Mental health	1) Yes	
	2) No (go to next issue)	
p) Other, specify	1) Yes	
	i	

<sup>\*</sup>See targeted population groups list in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

## SECTION 7: GENDER EQUALITY, EQUITY AND EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN (CHAPTER IV)

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s): Waltraud Dahs, Head of Unit "European and					
nternational gender equality affairs"					
Name(s) of institution(s)/department(s): Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and					
Youth (BMFSFJ)					
E-mail address(es):					
Phone number(s) – Landline: +49 228 930 - 0					
Fax(es): +49 3018 555-2221					
nterview date(s): 08.01.2013					

7.1. Does the country have a national policy, programme and/or strategy addressing gender equality and empowerment of women that are currently being implemented?

1) Yes	
2) No	$\square$ (if no, skip to 7.3

7.2. If YES, provide the name, the type, status, the main institution responsible for implementing the policy, programme and/or strategy, the targeted population groups and the implementation timeframe or the year of inception/revision.

(1) Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing	(2) Type	(3) Status	(4) Main responsible	(5) Targeted population	(6) Implementation timeframe or
gender equality and empowerment of women			institution	groups*	year of inception/ revision
a) Gender Mainstreaming	1) Policy  2) Programme  3) Strategy	1)Drafted ☐ 2)Implemented ⊠	Federal Government, esp. Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth (BMFSFJ)		01.09.2000
b) Erster Gleichstellungsbericht: Neue Wege - Gleiche Chancen. Gleichstellung von Frauen und Männern im Lebensverlauf  (First Report on Gender Equality: New Pathways – Equal Opportunities. Gender Equality over Women's and Men's Life Courses)	1) Policy  2) Programme  3) Strategy	1)Drafted ☐ 2)Implemented ⊠	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth		28.06.2011
c)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			
d)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			· ·

	2) Programme  3) Strategy	2)Implemented		
e)	1) Policy	1)Drafted		
	2) Programme	2)Implemented		
	3) Strategy			

<sup>\*</sup>See targeted population groups list in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

#### 7.3. Has the country established any institutional entities to address issues regarding gender equality and empowerment of women?

1) Yes	
2) No	$\square$ (if no, skip to 7.5)

#### 7.4. If YES, indicate the name(s) of the institutional entity(ies).

	(1)	(2)	
Other	institutional entities addressing gender equality and empowerment of women	Year of establishment	
a)	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth	Department for Women: 1986	
b)	Konferenz der Gleichstellungs- und Frauenministerinnen und - minister, -senatorinnen und -senatoren der Länder (Standing committee of the federal Laender's ministers for gender equality and empowerment of women)	1991	
c)	Ministers for gender equality and empowerment of women of the 16 federal Laender	Starting from 1988	
d)			
e)			

### 7.5. Addressing ICPD issues regarding gender equality and empowerment of women in the national context during the last five (5) years

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
ICPD issues regarding gender equality and empowerment of women	Was this issue included in any policy/programme /strategy or addressed through an existing institutional arrangement? If yes, in which one(s)?	Was budget allocated to this issue?	Were concrete implementation measures taken to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule 3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule

\T .		ı	1) Yes 🛛	1
a) Increasing women's participation in the formal and informal economy	1) Yes Name_ a) Aktionsprogr amm Perspektive Wiedereinstie g b) see ANNEX 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	a) Implementierung in Kooperation von BMFSFJ und BA sowie im Rahmen des ESF; Verstetigung erfolgreicher Handlungsansätze im Rahmen der Förderung durch die Arbeitsagenturen und Jobcenter 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 □ 2 □ 3 ⊠ 4 □
b) Increasing women's representation in political processes and public life	1) Yes 🖾 Name_ Helene Weber Award and Helene Weber Kolleg 2) No 🔲 (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes \( \sum_{Describe} \) Describe offspring female politicians in urban areas 2) No \( \sum_{C} \) (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
c) Ending gender based violence	1) Yes ☑ Name Action Plans I and II of the Federal Government to Combat Violence against Women_and Federal Working Group to Combat Domestic Violence 2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe The Action Plans I and II contain over 250 measures which have been implemented by the responsible Federal entities. One of the most prominent measures is the establishment and institutionalization of two Federal Workings Groups: one to combat domestic violence, one to combat trafficking in human beings  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗀
d) Improving the collection, analysis, dissemination and use of sex and age disaggregated data	1) Yes NameAtlas of Gender Equality; Report on Gender Equality 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe Describe The German Federal Government will publish a report on Gender Equality every 4 years  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
e) Collection and analysis of data on the social and economic status of women	1) Yes Name Atlas of Gender Equality; Report on Gender	1) Yes 🔀 2) No 🔲	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆

	Equality		next issue)	
	NN 0 (0 ) 1			
	2) No (Go to the next issue)			
f) Ending child marriage/forced marriage	1) Yes ☑ Name  National Integration Plan 2007 and its continuous implementation; new federal legislation on forced marriage in 2011 2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe In Nov. 2011 BMFSFJ presented first national study on forced marriage; from 2007 to 2010 BMFSFJ financed a model project on online-advice in cases of forced marriage (www.paptyasibel.org)  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🖾 4 🗀
g) Preventing trafficking and smuggling in persons, particularly girls and women	1) Yes ⊠ Name Federal Working Group to counter Trafficking in Persons 2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe Describe The Federal Working Group to counter trafficking in persons is meeting three times a year and assesses current problems and suggests resolutions and actions to counter the current trends in thb. 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
h) Improving the welfare of the girl child, especially with regards to health, nutrition and education	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
i) Improving the situation of and addressing the needs of rural women	1) Yes ☑ Name_ LandFrauenStimmen für die Zukunft – Faire Einkommensperspektive n sichern 2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes  Describe  2) No  (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
j) Engaging men and boys to promote male participation, equal sharing of responsibilities such as care work	1) Yes Name Federal Programme More Men in ECEC (Early Childhood Education and Care) 2) No  (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes Describe Several projects have been working on raising the number of men in ECEC  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
k) Ending Female Genital Mutilation/Cutting	1) Yes  \[ \] Name  2) No  \[ \] (Go to the	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀

	next issue)		2) No (Go to the next issue)	
l) Other, specify	1) Yes	1) Yes 🗌	1) Yes  Describe	1 🗆 2 🗔 3 🗀 4 🖂
	2) No 🗆	2) No 🗌	2) No 🔲	

#### $\pmb{7.6.} \ A chievements \ in \ addressing \ issues \ related \ to \ gender \ equality \ and \ empowerment \ of \ women.$

Among the issues related to gender equality and empowerment of women that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.

IC	PD issues regarding gen	der equality and empowerment of women relevant to the national context
a)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 7.5 above)	Helene Weber Award
b)	Achievements (cite the reports)	http://www.helene-weber-preis.de/
c)	Facilitators*	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth; European Academy for Women in politics and economy Berlin, selection procedure,
d)	Barriers*	
IC	PD issues regarding gen	der equality and empowerment of women relevant to the national context
	a) Name of the issue (mentioned in question 7.5 above)	The most prominent single measure of the Action Plan II of the Federal Government to Combat Violence against Women is the establishment of a nationwide, toll free, 24/7 helpline for women affected by violence, which will become operative in March 2013. With this helpline a gap is filled in the support system, because it offers confidential, anonymous, initial counseling in various languages and – if wished – further referral to the local support system.
	b) Achievements (cite the reports)	
	c) Facilitators* d) Barriers*	
IC	PD issues regarding gen	der equality and empowerment of women relevant to the national context
e)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 7.5 above)	Engaging men and boys to promote male participation, equal sharing of responsibilities such as care work
f)	Achievements (cite the reports)	International conference on men's policies in October 2012 put the inclusion of boys and men in gender equality policies on the public agenda
g)	Facilitators*	4
h)	Barriers*	none

* See 1	list of	facilitato	e and h	arriore ir	the	auestionn	aire	interviewer	'c a	uida
"see i	isi oi	raciiiiaioi	'S ana Do	urriers in	i ine i	auesnonn	aire	inierviewer	5 91	шае

7.7. Considering the national context, what are the most relevant issues regarding gender equality and empowerment of women that are anticipated to receive further public policy priority for the next five to ten years? Cite up to five issues.

Issues regarding gender equality and empowerment of women releva	ont to the notional context that should be				
the focus for the next five to ten years	ant to the national context that should be				
the rocus for the next five to ten years					
-) D					
a) Promotion of women in executive positions (see ANNEX)					
b) Combating Gender Pay and Pension Gap					
<ul><li>c) Marginal and part-time employment of women</li><li>d) Germany has signed the Council of Europe Convention to preven</li></ul>	4 d h-4 -:- l d				
domestic violence (Istanbul Convention) on May 11, 2011. In implementing this convention one of the priority areas will be to set up a national monitoring system to measure progress and report to the monitoring					
mechanism of the Istanbul Convention. The full implementation of the Istanbul Convention will be a priority for					
the next years to come.	ne istanour convention win be a priority for				
e) improve the situation of women in political participation, in art, in us	sing new media, and migrant women				
c) improve the steadton of women in pointed paracipation, in art, in an	mg new media, and migrant women				
#O XXII 4 14 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					
7.8. What monitoring mechanisms are in place in the cou					
of policies and programmes promoting gender equality	and empowerment of women and				
addressing gender based violence?					
(1)	(2)				
Mechanisms	Gender equality and empowerment of				
	women (including gender-based				
	violence)				
a) National commissions on women	1) Yes 2) No 2				
b) National human rights institutions	1) Yes 2) No 2				
c) Parliamentary commissions	1) Yes 2) No 2				
d) Social accountability mechanisms and/or administrative mechanisms	1) Yes 2) No 2				
e) Gender statistics dissemination and publications/gender statistics	1) Yes 2) No 2				
integrated into management information systems					
f) Conducting periodic population-based surveys	1) Yes 2) No 2				
g) Other mechanisms, specify	1) Yes 2) No 2				
7.9. Has the country conducted an assessment/situation an	alysis on gender equality and				
empowerment of women at the national and/or subnational					
<del>-</del>	at level in the last live (5) years: If				
YES, cite the report(s).					
1) Yes At the national level only, cite the report(s) E	rster Gleichstellungsbericht: Neue				
Wege - Gleiche Chancen. Gleichstellung von Frauen und Männ	nern im Lebensverlauf, 2011				
(First Report on Gender Equality: New Pathways – Equal Opportunities. Gender Equality over					
Women's and Men's Life Courses)					
2) Yes At the subnational level only, cite the report(s)					
3) Yes At the subnational level only, electine report(s)					
4) No	e tile report(s)				
4) NO 📋					

## 7.10. Has the country promulgated and/or enforced national laws responding to the following ICPD priority areas related to gender equality and the empowerment of women?

	(1)	(2)	(3)
	Priority area	Promulgation	Enforcement
a)	Women's property rights, including right to own, buy, and sell properties or other assets equally with men	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes  2) No
b)	Access to financial services, including credit and negotiation of contracts in woman's own name	1) Yes Name	1) Yes
c)	Legal equal rights for women to inheritance	1) Yes Name	1) Yes  2) No
d)	Protection of women's property through harmonized laws on marriage, divorce, succession and inheritance	1) Yes Name	1) Yes
e)	Provision against gender discrimination at work (in hiring, wages, benefits, etc.)	1) Yes Name	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
f)	Provision against sexual harassment	1) Yes Name_Allgemeines Gleichstellungsgesetz and Penal Code  2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 🗵 2) No 🗌
g)	Measures against trafficking and smuggling of persons, particularly women and girls	1) Yes Name Penal Code, Police laws of the Laender, Residence Laws, Labour law2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 🗵 2) No 🗌
h)	Provision for paid maternity leave	1) Yes Name Maternity Protection Act (Mutterschutzgesetz)  2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
i)	Provision for paid PARENTAL leave	1) Yes Name Federal Act on Parental Allowance and Parental Leave (Bundeselterngeld- und Elternzeitgesetz)  2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
j)	Criminalization of rape and other forms of sexual exploitation	1) Yes NamePenal Code 2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌

k)	Criminalization of marital rape	1) Yes NamePenal Code 2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
1)	Criminalization of intimate partner violence	1) Yes NamePenal Code and to some extent _Law on protection from violence 2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
m)	Ensuring men's financial support to their children	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes  2) No
n)	Provision regarding minimum legal age at marriage for females of less than 18	1) Yes Name	1) Yes  2) No
o)	Criminalization of sexual exploitation of young people, particularly girls	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go the next ICPD priority area)	1) Yes  2) No
p)	Preventing the use of children in pornography	1) Yes Name	1) Yes  2) No
q)	Protecting the girl child against harmful practices, including FGM/C	1) Yes Name	1) Yes 🛛 2) No 🗌
r)	Day-care centres /facilities for breast-feeding mothers (public sector)	1) Yes Name	1) Yes 2) No 2
s)	Day-care centres /facilities breast-feeding mothers (private sector)	1) Yes Name	1) Yes
t)	Discourage polygamy	1) Yes  Name 2) No	1) Yes 2) No 2

## 7.11. On a scale of 1-4, indicate to what extent the following priorities on gender equality and empowerment of women are addressed in the current national context

(1)			(2)	
Priorities on gender equality and empowerment of women	Level of priority (1=low; 2=somewhat low 3=somewhat high; 4=high)			
a) Increasing women's access to banking and credit	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
b) Institutionalizing gender responsive budgeting	1 🖾	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
c) Eliminating discrimination against working women, including pregnant working women	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 ⊠	4 🗆
d) Increasing provisions to enable both spouses to take family leave	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
e) Promoting equal access and control over household resources	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
f) Increasing participation of men and boys in promoting gender equality and empowerment of women (including	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 ⊠	4 🗆

	prevention of GBV and FGM/C)				
g)	Promoting policies to encourage involved fatherhood including for care work	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
h)	Addressing skewed sex ratios	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 ⊠	4 🗆
i)	Promoting grass roots and community-based participation in the implementation of policies/programmes on gender equality	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆
j)	Informing communities about the consequences of child marriage and early childbearing	1 🗆	2 🗆	3 🗆	4 🗆

7.12. Name up to three civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of gender equality and empowerment of women over the past five (5) years. Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activitie s conducte d
a) National Council of German Women's Organizations	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Women's Groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify	Federal Ministry for Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth (BMFSFJ)	1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	Statement s, press releases, newsletter , magazine, events
b) Frauenhauskoor dinierung e.V.	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Women's Groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other,  specify	BMFSFJ	1) Service Delivery 2) Research and Data Collection 3) Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify Coordinating the activities of the women's shelters in Germany and formulating joint policy proposals of the shelters to political decision makers	
c) KOK - German NGO network against trafficking in women and violence against migrant women	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Women's Groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify	BMFSFJ	1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify KOK is a German NGO network and coordination office against trafficking in human beings. Currently, the KOK consists of 38 member organizations in Germany. The KOK is a unique network as it	

	inclu	esents a broad variety of ading faith-based organizers rights groups.	

7.13. Name up to three (3) private sector partners with whom the government has partnered with in the area of gender equality and the empowerment of women over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Na	ame private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
a)	Katholisc her Deutsche r Frauenbu nd (KDFB) / Verband deutscher Unterneh merinnen (VDU)	BMFSFJ	1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify_ Mentoring Programme	Durchführu ng eines Mentoringp rogramms für Frauen beim beruflichen Wiedereins tieg

Business	BMFSFJ	1) Service Delivery		Durchführu
Professional		2)Research and Data Collection		ng des
Women		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation		Equal Pay
e.V.		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	$\boxtimes$	Day seit
		5) Monitoring and legal counsel		2008
		6) Education and training		
		9) Other, specify		
Deutscher	BMFSFJ	1) Service Delivery		Durchführ
LandFrauenv		2)Research and Data Collection	$\boxtimes$	ung des
erband		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation		Projektes
		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	$\boxtimes$	"LandFrau
		5) Monitoring and legal counsel		enStimme
		6) Education and training	$\boxtimes$	n für die
	Professional Women e.V. Deutscher LandFrauenv	Professional Women e.V.  Deutscher LandFrauenv  BMFSFJ	Professional Women e.V. 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify  Deutscher LandFrauenv erband BMFSFJ 1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel	Professional Women e.V.  2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify  Deutscher LandFrauenv erband  BMFSFJ  1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel

	9) Other, specify	Zukunft –
		Faire
		Einkomm
		enspersp
		ektiven
		sichern!"

## SECTION 8: POPULATION, DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATION (CHAPTER XI)

Name(s) of the primary respondent(s) and position(s): Name(s) of institution(s)/department(s):	
E-mail address(es):	
Phone number(s) – Landline: +49 30 25418 473 Fax(es): Interview date(s):	Mobile:

8.1. Does the country have a national policy, programme and/or strategy addressing education issues that is/are currently being drafted or implemented?

8.2. If YES, provide the name, the type, status, the main institution responsible for implementing the policy, programme and/or strategy, the targeted population groups and the implementation timeframe or the year of inception/revision.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
Name of policy, programme and/or strategy addressing education	Туре	Status	Main responsible institution	Targeted population groups*	Implementation timeframe or year of inception/ revision
a) Qualification Initiative for Germany (the Initiative aims at enhancing social mobility through education and covers, inter alia, early childhood education and care, gender equity, support for disadvantaged students, inclusive education, transition from school to work etc.)	1) Policy  2) Programme  3) Strategy	1)Drafted ☐ 2)Implemented ☑	Federal Ministry for Education and Research and State Ministries for Education	2,3,4,5,7,11	Inception in October 2008, revised annually
b)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted			
c)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted			
d)	1) Policy 2) Programme 3) Strategy	1)Drafted			_
e)	1) Policy	1)Drafted			_

<sup>\*</sup>See targeted population groups list in the questionnaire interviewer's guide

8.3.	Has	the	country	established	any	institutional	entities	to	address	issues	regarding
edu	cation	?									

1) Yes	$\boxtimes$				
2) No		(if no,	skip	to 8.	5)

#### 8.4. If YES, indicate the name(s) of the institutional entity(ies).

	(1)	(2)
Other i	nstitutional entities addressing education	Year of establishment
a)	Center for Independent Youth Policy	
b)	Federal and State Commissioners for Migrants and Integration	
c)	Gender equality commissioners of the Federal Government and the States	
d)	Federal and State Commissioners for the Disabled	
e)	National monitoring body for the <b>UN Convention</b> on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities	

## 8.5. Addressing ICPD issues regarding education in the national context during the last five (5) years

Regarding the issues raised in a, b, j, n and p the respective policies and programmes were already introduced in Germany in the seventies and the eighties of the last century. The ICPD issues in c, d, e, g, k, l and q are not relevant in the German context.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
ICPD issues regarding education	Was this issue included in any policy/programme/ strategy or addressed through an existing institutional arrangement? If yes, in which one(s)?	Was budget allocated to this issue?	Were concrete implementation measures taken to address this issue?	In your assessment, and based on most concrete evidence at your disposal and that you may be aware of, how would you rate the overall progress of implementation of the measures adopted on a scale of 1 to 4 as follows:  1-deficient 2-behind schedule 3-on schedule 4-ahead of schedule
Keeping more girls and adolescents in secondary schools	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗀
b) Ensuring equal access of girls to education at all levels (primary, secondary and tertiary)	1) Yes ☐ Name_  2) No ☒ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
c) Improving educational infrastructure, such as separate toilet facilities and adequate	1) Yes ☐ Name_  2) No ☒ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀

transportation	I			
transportation				
d) Facilitating school completion for pregnant girls	1) Yes  Name	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗔
e) Improving the safety of pupils, especially girls, in and on their way to school	1) Yes Name 2) No 🖾 (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ☐ 2) No ⊠	1) Yes ⊠ Describe  2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
f) Revising the contents of curricula to make them more gender-sensitive	Yes ⋈ Name: Currently a working group is dealing with this issue      No    Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes \( \sum_\) Describe  2) No \( \sum_\) (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
g) Revising the contents of curricula to incorporate population issues, where appropriate	1) Yes ☐ Name 2) No ☒ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe National Strategy for Literacy and Basic Education for Adults; joint strategy of the Federal and the State Government and other partners. Strategy has been initated to significantly reduce the number of adults with insufficiant reading and writing skills.  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
h) Promoting non-formal opportunities for education and literacy	Yes ⊠ Name_  2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
Providing training and employment opportunities to out-of- school girls and illiterate adults	Yes ⊠ Name_  2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes 🔀 2) No 🗀	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🖾 4 🗆
j) Promoting age- appropriate sexuality education and counselling in schools	Yes □ Name_     No ☒ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
k) Incorporating population and SRH information into the teachers' training curricula	1) Yes \( \superscript{\text{Name}}\) 2) No \( \text{\text{\text{\text{\text{Go}} to the next issue}}}\)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
Conducting information campaigns on population issues in the context of a national	1) Yes Name 2) No (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes Describe 2) No (Go to the	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀

population policy			next issue)	
m) Addressing gender- based violence and bullying in schools	1) Yes ⊠ Name 2) No ☐ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes ⊠ 2) No □	1) Yes  Describe: Concrete Recommendations of the Standing Conference of the Ministers of Education of the States on the prevention and examination of cases of sexual abuse und acts of violence in schools and educational establishments	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗆 4 🗆
n) Incorporating	_		next issue)  1) Yes	
comprehensive sexuality education into young people's formal education	1) Yes ☐ Name 2) No ☒ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	Describe  2) No	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
o) Incorporating life planning skills into young people's formal education	Yes □ Name  2) No ☒ (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes 🛭 2) No 🗆	1) Yes \( \begin{align*} \) Describe: Measures in the framework of the National Pact for Training (preparing young people for the transition from school to work)  2) No \( \begin{align*} \) (Go to the	1 □ 2 ⊠ 3 □ 4 □
\ Y \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \			next issue)	
p) Incorporating sexual and reproductive health and life planning skills into non-formal education and vocational training for young people	1) Yes \( \sum \) Name 2) No \( \sum \) (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes  2) No	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗆 3 🗀 4 🗀
q) Reaching out-of-school youth with SRH information and services	1) Yes Name 2) No 🖾 (Go to the next issue)	1) Yes	1) Yes  Describe  2) No (Go to the next issue)	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀
r) Other, specify	1) Yes  \[ \] Name 2) No \[ \]	1) Yes	1) Yes	1 🗆 2 🗀 3 🗀 4 🗀

#### 8.6. Achievements in addressing issues related to education.

Among the issues related to education that are most relevant in the national context, briefly list achievements (citing reports), and comment on facilitators and barriers. List as many issues as are deemed relevant by copying this table – each table is for one (1) identified issue.

1)	Name of the issue (mentioned in question 8.5 above)	<ul> <li>a) to develop and strenghten Early Childhood Education and Care</li> <li>b) education of children with diabilities(inclusion)</li> <li>c) to expand the provison of all-day schools</li> <li>d) implementation of competency-based educational standards</li> <li>e) teacher training</li> </ul>
))	Achievements (cite the reports)	Report on the implementation of the Qualification Strategy 2012 which covers the a.m. topics
:)	Facilitators*	1
)	Barriers*	

# 8.7. Considering the national context, what are the most relevant issues regarding education that are anticipated to receive further public policy priority for the next five (5) to ten (10) years? Cite up to five (5) issues.

(-	,,
	es regarding education that are anticipated to receive further public policy priority for the next five (5) to 10) years
i	Educational pathways vary depending on gender, social background and migration status, leading to disparities in educational attainment and thus life opportunities. These increasingly segregative factors are in contradiction with the inclusion and integration mission of the education system.
t t	Measures to impart knowledge and skills, targeted educational support, assistance and guidance have to be be more closely linked at all levels of education as public educational establishments are increasingly taking over tasks traditionally performed by the family and state provision is extended to cover additional phases of education. At all levels of education the growing demand of cognitive skills in a knowledge-based society has to be taken into account
, (	Demographic change will accelerate many developments and processes of reform in education. Structures and organizational forms of lifelong learning can be developed or newly designed in order to be prepared for future challenges. Therefore, the resources for education must be kept at the current level, and even increased where new tasks are to be addressed.
d)	
e)	
	as the country conducted an assessment/situation analysis on education at the national and/or ational level in the last five (5) years? IF YES, cite the report(s).

1) Yes 🖂 At the national level only, cite the report(s) National Education Report 2010 und 2012,
participation in international comparative studies on student achievement such as PISA, PIRLS and
TIMSS, national reports prepared
2) Yes At the subnational level only, cite the report(s)
3) Yes 🛛 At both the national and at the subnational level, cite the report(s)
4) No 🗌

#### 8.9 Does the country have a national programme on comprehensive sexuality education in school curricula?

• \	<b>T</b> 7	1 .			
1)	Yes	heing	ımn	lemented	IХ
٠,	100,	001115	TITIP.	Cilicited	

2) Yes, not yet implemented	
3) No	$\square$ (if no, skip to question 8.11)

#### 8.10 If YES: From grade 1 throughout the school carer

8.11. Name up to three (3) civil society organisations (CSOs) whom the government has partnered with in the area of education over the past five (5) years. Cite the type of CSO, the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)
Name of the CSO	Type of CSO	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the CSO	Area of CSO involvement	Activitie s conducte d
a) The German Council for the handicapped	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Youth Groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
b) Teacher unions and associations	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Youth Groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	
c) immigrant associations	1) National NGO  2) International NGO  3) Youth Groups  4) Academic/research centers  9) Other, specify		1) Service Delivery 2)Research and Data Collection 3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation 4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation 5) Monitoring and legal counsel 6) Education and training 9) Other, specify	

8.12. Name up to three (3) private sector partners with whom the government has partnered with in the area of education over the past five (5) years. Cite the name of the government unit which partnered with it, its area(s) of involvement, and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name private sector partner	Name of the Government unit which partnered with the private sector	Area of involvement	Activities conducted
a)Foundations	State Ministries of	1) Service Delivery	

(Hertie,	Education, Standing	2)Research and Data Collection	
Telekom,	Conference of the	3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation	
Bertelsmann	mMinisters of	4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	
etc.)	Education	5) Monitoring and legal counsel	
public private		6) Education and training	
partnerships		9) Other, specify	
with large			
enterprises			
		1) Service Delivery	
		2)Research and Data Collection	
		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation	
		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	
		5) Monitoring and legal counsel	
		6) Education and training	
		9) Other, specify	
c)		1) Service Delivery	
		2)Research and Data Collection	
		3)Advocacy and Policy Formulation	
		4) Awareness Raising and social mobilisation	
		5) Monitoring and legal counsel	
		6) Education and training	
		9) Other, specify	

8.13. Name up to three (3) examples where the government has been engaged in international cooperation via the provision or receipt of financial and/or technical assistance in the area of education over the past five (5) years. List the name(s) of the donor country/government unit as well as the name of the recipient country/government unit, the type of international cooperation and the activities conducted.

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
Name of country and government unit providing international cooperation	Name of the country and government unit receiving international cooperation	Type of international cooperation	Activities conducted
a) Germany, Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development	Afghanistan, Deputy Minister of Technical and Vocational Training	1) Financial	Promotion of vocational training
b) Germany, Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development	Jemen, Ministry of education	1) Financial	Program on improvement of basic education
c) Germany, Federal Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development	Kenya, Ministry of local government	1) Financial 2) Technical 9) Other, specify	Promotion of primary education in urban areas